
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Trish Spencer 

 

City of Albany 

Vice Mayor Peter Maass 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor David Haubert 

 

City of Emeryville 

Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Mayor Barbara Halliday 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Mayor Pauline Russo Cutter 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 

Multimodal Arterial Plan 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     
 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\MM_Arterial_TAC\20150721\MM_ArterialPlan_TAC

_Agenda_20150721.docx 

(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Multimodal Arterial Plan Development 
Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, July 21, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 

 Staff Liaisons: Tess Lengyel and Saravana Suthanthira 

Technical Team Members: Alameda County Technical 

Advisory Committee 

Consultant: Matthew Ridgeway, Fehr & Peers 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers  

1. Welcome and Introductions Page A/I 

2. April 9, 2015 Meeting Minutes (Emailed before the meeting)   

Recommendation: Approve the April 9, 2015 meeting minutes.  A 

3. Work Update (Verbal)  I 

Staff/consultants will present a project update and discuss complete and 

in-progress deliverables. 

  

4. Overview of Updated Draft Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments 

and Responses 

1 I 

Staff/consultants will provide overview of comments received on the draft 

typology and modal priority memorandum and maps (presented at the 

April 9th PlanTAC) and updates made to address these comments. 

  

5. Overview of Updated Draft Performance Objectives Comments and 

Responses 

79 I 

Staff/consultants will provide overview of comments received on the draft 

performance objectives (presented at the April 9th PlanTAC) and updates 

made to address these comments. 

  

6. Next Steps/Next Meeting   

7. Adjournment   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 
 
 

 
 

Date: July 16, 2015 

To:  Saravana Suthanthira, Alameda CTC 

Cc: Matthew Ridgway and Francisco Martin, Fehr & Peers 

From: Phil Erickson, Bharat Singh, and Warren Logan 

Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal 
Priority Comments and Responses  

 

The Alameda CTC Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP) is developing a street typology 

framework to enhance the traditional arterial-collector-local functional classification 

system with a system that recognizes the importance of land use context and all the 

transportation modes. The development of a Countywide typology framework is an 

unprecedented effort that identifies the characteristics of major streets across Alameda 

County. The MMAP evaluates street performance as multimodal complete streets, and will 

suggest potential improvements to streets that do not adequately serve their multimodal 

function within the Countywide network.  

In April 2015, a draft typology framework (Figure 1) was developed for the MMAP Study 

Network, and applied to identify the modal priority for the Study Network segments. The 

three components of the typology framework are: 

 Land Use Context Types – that define the context of built and natural 

environments that the streets pass through.  

 Base Street Types – that are defined by their role in carrying sub-regional and 

local traffic along the 'Study Network’s
1
 streets.  

 Multimodal Transportation Overlays – that define the priority given to other 

transportation modes: transit, bicycle, pedestrian, and goods movement.  

 

The typology framework and modal priority methodology were described in separate 

memos along with the mapping of street typology (land use types, street types, and 

multimodal overlays) and were first presented to ACTAC on April 9, 2015. These 

materials were distributed prior to Planning Area meetings taking place during the week of 

April 20, 2015 and at a meeting with non-agency stakeholders on April 20, 2015 for 

review and comment. The review period was until May 15, 2015. Stakeholders also had an 

option to provide comments on the typology and modal priority directly on a GIS server in 

addition to separate comments by email. The memos that were distributed to stakeholders 

for review and comment are in Appendices A1 and A2 to this memorandum. 

This memorandum describes the comments received and updates made to the 

typology framework and modal priority in response to those comments. It first 

provides a high-level summary of the comments received and the approach adopted to 

                                                      
1
 The Study Network consists of the arterials and collectors that are part of the California Road System 

(CRS) which was sent to all Alameda County jurisdictions for review, and to support data collection in 

December 2014. 

4.0

Page 1



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 2 of 10 
 

addressing the comments and then describes the comments and responses by each component of the 

typology framework – land use context, base street type, modal overlays by mode (transit, bicycle, 

pedestrian, and goods movement). Finally, it describes the updated modal priority for the Study Network. 

Revised mapping of the typology, overlays, and modal priorities will be distributed at or prior to the July 

PlanTAC meeting. Appendix J to this memorandum documents specific comments received and 

responses to each of those comments.  

Typology 

Comments were primarily received on the maps directly on the GIS server on the modal emphasis and 

priority and some comments were received via emails. Comments received well after the deadline have 

been addressed using the same approach, and changes have been incorporated into the mapping that will 

be distributed prior to or at the July 21, 2015, PlanTAC meeting.  

Overview of Comments 

Many comments were received on the land use layer requesting change for certain areas of a jurisdiction. 

The land use data used for the typology task is based on a combination of Priority Development Area 

(PDA) place types and the land use types developed in close coordination with the local jurisdictions 

planning departments for the purposes of Plan Bay Area Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) and used 

in the adopted 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan. Therefore, the project team incorporated changes 

requested to the land use only if the change influences any of the modal emphasis, mainly pedestrian 

emphasis and left the land use for the other areas unchanged with the intent of generally maintaining 

consistency with the SCS land use adopted for the model.  

Comments on street typology focused on street types reflecting local priorities and sometimes to 

appropriately reflect the function of the street if the MMAP methodology was not resulting in the street 

type that jurisdiction staff would expect given their local knowledge and experience. Most of these 

changes were incorporated.  

Comments on transit emphasis include identifying new major corridors from transit agencies based on 

their respective Comprehensive Operations Analysis (COA) studies and also reflecting the transit corridor 

alternatives developed from the Countywide Transit Plan.  

Comments on bicycle emphasis generally include providing information on built and planned bicycle 

facilities that were not in the draft data, as well as several regarding bicycle planning efforts that are in 

process and that will likely result in future changes to the bicycle network. Comments from several 

jurisdictions around the County regarding the initial draft typology mapping have also led to many 

refinements to the bicycle emphasis overlay. 

Pedestrian emphasis comments generally related to jurisdictions desiring a higher level of emphasis on 

some downtown and mixed use commercial “main street” street segments, and as mentioned above, some 

land use comments were focused on areas where recently adopted land use policies are more oriented to 

pedestrian activity and providing transit-oriented development. 

 
 
 
 

Page 2



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 3 of 10 
 

 
Figure 1: Multimodal Arterial Plan Typology Framework Process Diagram 

 

 

 

 

Page 3



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 4 of 10 
 

Comments and Responses on Land Use Context   

A key element of the typology framework defines the physical context of streets using land use types 

developed for the Alameda County Land Use Scenario approved through the 2012 Countywide 

Transportation Plan, this was then used as an input for the Plan Bay Area Sustainable Community 

Strategy (SCS). 

Several jurisdictions have asked for revisions and updates to the land use mapping provided for review. 

For the purposes of the MMAP effort, the project team determined that if a requested land use change will 

not affect the resulting modal priorities for a street segment then land use change will not be made. For 

example: 

 If a proposed land use does not shift the street segment from one land use context modal group to 

another (see Table 1 in the modal priority memorandum in Appendix A1), the land use change 

will not be made; or  

 If the parcel is relatively small (a street frontage of about 250 feet or less), the land use change 

will not be made because modal priorities should not change for such a small length of street 

frontage, given that a change in street design over this short of a distance is unlikely. 

There are several large areas throughout the County where new land use plans have been adopted since 

land use mapping was developed during the 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan: 

 Fremont asked that the detailed land use designations for the Warm Springs Community Plan be 

used in the land use context type mapping for the MMAP. But the detailed land uses are not 

necessary for the MMAP typology and modal priority mapping, because land use for this area is 

defined by PDA place type, and the PDA place type is mapped correctly in the MMAP land use 

context mapping.  

 At the request of City of Alameda and Dublin, Alameda Point and Dublin Crossings  respectively 

will be updated to the MMAP land use type of Town Center Mixed Use, based on their PDA 

place types of Transit Town Center and Suburban Town Center respectively. They had been 

mapped according to their 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan Land Use Scenario designation 

of public lands.  

A revised map of land use context overlay is provided in Appendix B. 

Comments and Responses on Street Typology 

A range of specific comments about street typology has been provided by jurisdictions throughout the 

County. Most of these relate to changing a City or Neighborhood Connector street segment to County 

Connector, such as E. 14th Street in San Leandro and Alameda County, and Grant Line Road in the 

unincorporated East County. The majority of these changes were made to the street typology mapping. 

Some comments regard details of street function that the regional model does not fully reflect. For 

example, Livermore requested changing First Street to Neighborhood Connector from County Connector 

given the character and function of First Street as Downtown Livermore’s main street and that Railroad 

Avenue provides parallel vehicle functionality as a County Connector. Similarly, Fremont has asked for 

classification of several streets in the downtown area that are not included in the Study Network. The 

Study Network is based on the California Roadway System classification, which was previously 

presented to stakeholders in December 2014 for review and comment, therefore additions to the Study 

Network will no longer be considered. Finally, a few jurisdictions requested that planned and funded 

Page 4



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 5 of 10 
 

streets in new development areas (e.g., Innovation Way in the Warm Springs area of Fremont) be 

included as part of the Study Network. Planned and funded roadways to be constructed in the future will 

be shown on future year maps, but will not be included as part of the Study Network. It is assumed that 

planned and funded new streets will be designed to the latest complete street standards; therefore, the 

Multimodal Arterial Plan will not evaluate these new street segments for future needs assessments. 

However, new street segments are included in the travel demand modal and considered in the 

development of future year (2020 and 2040) Study Network forecasts. Appendix J provides detailed 

comments and responses. A revised map of the base street type overlay is provided in Appendix C. 

Comments and Responses on Transit Emphasis  

Comments received on the transit emphasis overlay are: 

 AC Transit requested additional roadway segments be designated as Major Corridors reflective of 

their COA study draft alternatives and the draft alternative corridors from the Alameda CTC 

Countywide Transit Plan. These have been marked as an alternative layer while keeping the 

initial modal priority in the base layer until the final future network or corridors are adopted, 

which is expected in October 2015. Keeping the alternative layer showing the new transit 

emphasis corridors serves two purposes –  

1. enables the project team to verify that the potential suggested improvements in the next 

steps do not adversely impact transit performance on these roadway segments identified 

in the final transit network; and 

2. to inform the jurisdictions on the potential modal emphasis change or added modal 

emphasis and help to initiate discussions between AC Transit and jurisdictions, as 

appropriate 

 The City of Emeryville requested that Emery Go-Round service be added to the transit network 

and this has been done as discussed above. 

 Several cities and LAVTA asked that transit service be located on segments of the network where 

it had not been indicated. These revisions have been made except for those routes that are not on 

the Study Network. 

A revised map of the transit emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix D. 

Comments and Responses on Bicycle Emphasis 

Bicycle emphasis overlay was developed by reviewing the existing bicycle facilities, 2012 Countywide 

Bicycle Plan and the four trail types
2
. The Countywide Bicycle Plan defines five categories of 

Countywide significance: inter-jurisdictional network, access to transit, access to central business 

districts, inter-jurisdictional trails, and access to Communities of Concern.  

Comments from eight cities across the County regarding the initial draft typology mapping have also led 

to many refinements to the bicycle emphasis overlay. To a great degree, this is reflective of the rapid 

changes that have been occurring at a national level regarding the planning and design of bicycle facilities 

since the adoption of the Countywide Bicycle Plan in 2012. Piedmont has only recently adopted a bicycle 

plan, Berkeley is currently doing a major update to their bicycle plan, and Oakland requested 

comprehensive refinements to their network in anticipation of planned improvement projects, future 

                                                      
2
 SF Bay Trail, East Bay Greenway, Iron Horse Trail and Inter-jurisdictional Trails. 

Page 5



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 6 of 10 
 

improvement projects and updates to their bicycle plan. The majority of these refinements will be made 

by either adding or revising bicycle facilities on Study Network streets or by providing “markers” on non-

Study Network streets that can be used to identify them as parallel facilities to Study Network streets 

during the development of design options. These updates were facilitated by several cities providing 

updated GIS data regarding bicycle improvements. Some requested refinements were about bike trails 

that are not part of the Study Network. These updates were not made, as they do not directly influence the 

Modal Priority approach described below. See the detailed comments in Appendix J for further 

clarifications. A revised map of the bicycle emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix E. 

Comments and Responses on Pedestrian Emphasis 

The mapping for the Pedestrian Emphasis, unlike the other transportation modes, is node- or area-based, 

instead of street network-based as pedestrian activity is driven by proximity to various uses, destinations, 

or by living in transit-dependent communities. This includes pedestrian facilities and planning areas of 

Countywide significance as defined in the 2012 Countywide Pedestrian Plan. These are areas where 

higher volumes of pedestrians exist or are expected, as well as locations where walking serves an 

important transportation function, such as access to transit or schools. Pedestrian emphasis also includes 

central business districts, activity centers, inter-jurisdictional trails, and access within “communities of 

concern” as defined in the Alameda CTC’s Community-Based Transportation Plans.  

Several cities have commented that they have pedestrian-oriented main streets or commercial districts that 

were not emphasized to the degree that they would expect or desire, and adjustments to the Pedestrian 

Emphasis overlay have been made to correct for these comments. Several cities had comments regarding 

the desire to increase pedestrian emphasis on certain street segments to reflect either community center or 

downtown pedestrian activity, or levels of pedestrian activity on particular commercial streets or districts. 

The majority of these revisions have been made. In addition, Oakland had comments related to broader 

conditions in the city and numerous commercial main streets or districts, and Berkeley commented about 

pedestrian activity adjacent to narrow PDA corridors. Oakland, as part of its Complete Streets Plan that is 

underway, has proposed a more comprehensive refinement of the pedestrian scoring method. It includes 

increasing the score for commercial mixed use zoning component that relate to their pedestrian-oriented 

main streets, as well as adjustments to some transit access component.. It added additional pedestrian 

emphasis score for areas within an eighth-mile buffer around the commercial main street zones. This 

additional score reflects the higher levels of pedestrian activity in areas around main streets both from 

patrons parking adjacent to the main street and from local residents and employees walking to the services 

on the main streets, such as areas around Piedmont Avenue, College Avenue, 4
th
 Street, and other streets. 

Considering the reasonableness of this additional step in scoring method, , it was incorporated into the 

Pedestrain Scoring method for the MMAP. Additionally, these changes reflect similar comments made by 

other cities for manual changes to streets in downtowns or commercial main streets. A revised map of the 

pedestrian emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix F. 

Comments and Responses on Goods Movement Emphasis 

This multimodal overlay is coordinated with the Countywide Goods Movement Plan that has defined three 

tiers of goods movement routes – Tier 1 (interstate highways), which is not included in the Arterial Plan; 

Tier 2(state highways); and Tier 3 (designated arterials and collectors). A map of the goods movement 

emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix G.  

Page 6



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 7 of 10 
 

Few cities had specific comments about adding or increasing the level of Goods Movement emphasis 

designations on specific street segments and the majority of these refinements have been made. Some 

comments were made regarding streets that are not part of the Study Network, and these changes were not 

made. There was also some confusion regarding the tier levels of the Goods Movement emphasis, in 

relation to federal and state truck route designations. The tiers used in the MMAP work are those that 

have been determined by the Countywide Goods Movement Plan, and this emphasis does not include the 

word “truck” and instead only refers directly to “goods movement.” The Goods Movement Plan 

consultant team is evaluating the following three-tier goods movement network: 

 Tier 1 network refers to state highways that are designated to handle a majority of the through 

truck traffic. 

 Tier 2 network refers to other state highways and designated arterials that provide intra-County 

and intercity connectivity and last-mile connection to the Port of Oakland and Oakland 

International Airport. 

 Tier 3 network refers to designated arterials and collectors that are used in a majority of local 

pickup and delivery. 

Oakland had a general comment about the Goods Movement emphasis not aligning with where staff 

would expect to see more truck activity, and therefore had some methodological concerns. Following 

discussions with city staff, the general concerns were addressed and the result was changes in emphasis 

for specific street segments. 

Modal Priority 

As explained in the draft modal priority memorandum in Appendix A2, applying the base street types, 

land use context types, and multimodal overlays results in a nuanced set of modal priorities for street 

segments along the Study Network. Based on the comments received on the draft typology, the approach 

to identifying the modal priority remains unchanged except for the bicycle emphasis. However, many 

specific comments were made to the identified modal priority reflecting the local priorities and local 

knowledge on the function of a particular street.  

Regarding the modal priority approach, per recent legislative mandate (AB 1193 signed into law in 

September 2014) that added an additional class and provided emphasis for the protected bike lanes, 

enhanced class II and enhanced class III bicycle facilities that provide more protection for bicyclists over 

the other classes were also added to the highest emphasis for bicycles and have the same priority as Class 

I and IV. The redline changes to the modal priority approach are shown in Table 1 and the updated 

example on the following page shows the application of the revised modal priority on Mission Boulevard.  

Regarding the specific modal priority changes for certain streets (segments), a majority of the comments 

have been incorporated by manually overwriting the draft modal priority list. The cities of Oakland and 

Berkeley are currently in the process of developing their Citywide Complete Streets Plan and to the extent 

feasible, modal priorities identified as part of the ongoing citywide plans will be incorporated into the 

Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan. The attached (Appendix I) maps show the updated top modal 

priority for the Study Network. All maps presented in this memo, including the full modal priority list 

map, can be viewed online via the Fehr & Peers GIS Server site, access instructions are provided below:   

 http://gis.fehrandpeers.com/AlamedaCTC/Typology/ 

 Username: AlamedaCMAP 

Page 7



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 8 of 10 
 

 Password: fpgis_Alameda 

The online map also highlights the segments where modal priority was modified based on comments 

received on either of the land use and modal emphasis overlays, or comments received online via the GIS 

Server site. Appendix J provides a summary of stakeholder comments received on the modal priority 

methodology and the consultant team’s responses. 

Table 1 
MMAP Modal Priorities – Specific 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 

Land Use Context Types 
 Downtown Mixed Use 
 Town Center Mixed Use 
 Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed 

Use 
 Education/Public/Semi-Public 
 Parks 

Land Use Context Types 
 Mixed Use  
 Commercial 
 Residential 
 Rural/Open Space 
 Other/Unknown 

Land Use Context Types 
 Industrial 

Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit: Major Corridors 
2. Pedestrian: Tier 1 
3. Bicycle: Class I, enhanced 

Class II, enhanced Class III 
or Class IV 

4. Auto: Throughway 
5. Goods Movement: Tier 2 
6. Transit: Crosstown Routes 
7. Pedestrian: Tier 2 
8. Bicycle: Class II 
9. Auto: County Connector 
10. Pedestrian: Tier 3 
11. Bicycle Class III  
12. Transit: Local Routes 
13. Goods Movement: Tier 3 
14. Auto: Community 

Connector 
15. Auto: Neighborhood 

Connector 

Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit: Major Corridors 
2. Auto: Throughway 
3. Goods Movement: Tier 2 
4. Bicycle: Class I, enhanced 

Class II or enhanced Class 
III or Class IV 

5. Pedestrian: Tier 1 
6. Transit: Crosstown Routes 
7. Auto: County Connector 
8. Goods Movement: Tier 3 
9. Bicycle: Class II 
10. Pedestrian: Tier 2 
11. Auto: Community 

Connector 
12. Bicycle Class III  
13. Pedestrian: Tier 3 
14. Transit: Local Routes 
15. Auto: Neighborhood 

Connector 

Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit: Major Corridors 
2. Goods Movement: Tier 2 
3. Auto: Throughway 
4. Bicycle: Class I, enhanced 

Class II, enhanced Class III 
or Class IV 

5. Pedestrian: Tier 1 
6. Transit: Crosstown Routes 
7. Goods Movement: Tier 3 
8. Auto: County Connector 
9. Bicycle: Class II 
10. Pedestrian: Tier 2 
11. Auto: Community 

Connector 
12. Bicycle Class III  
13. Pedestrian: Tier 3 
14. Transit: Local Routes 
15. Auto: Neighborhood 

Connector 

 

The following illustrates an example of determining modal priority for a street segment, Mission 

Boulevard from Driscoll Road to I-680 

Land use Context = Residential, Education, and Commercial (see column 2 of Table 2) 

1. Is it a Transit Major Corridor?    NO 

2. Is it a Throughway?     YES 1
st
 priority – Auto 

3. Is it part of the Tier 2 Goods Movement network? YES 2
nd

 priority – Truck  

4. Is it a Class I or Class IV Bicycle facility?  NO 

5. Is it a part of the Pedestrian Tier 1 network?  NO 

6. Is it a Transit Crosstown Route?    NO  

Page 8



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan: Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority Comments and 
Responses  
Date: July 16, 2015 
Page 9 of 10 
 

7. Is it a County Connector?    NA 
8. Is it part of the Tier 3 Goods Movement network? NA 
9. Is it a Class II Bicycle facility?    YES 3rd priority - Bicycle 
10. Is it part of the Tier 2 Pedestrian network?  NO 
11. Is it a Community Connector?    NA 
12. Is it a Class III or Class III Enhanced Bicycle facility NA 
13. Is it part of the Tier 3 Pedestrian network?  NO 
14. Is it a Transit Local Route?    YES 4th priority - Transit 
15. Is it a Neighborhood Connector?   NA 
16. Does it have no Pedestrian emphasis?   YES 5th priority - Pedestrian 

Next Steps  
This memorandum describes how the project team had categorized the Study Network streets by land use 
context types, street types, and multimodal overlays, and reflects the first feedback loop of stakeholder 
review and comment as illustrated in Figure 2. The typology framework and initial mapping of the 
typologies and modal priorities were presented to the stakeholders for review in April – ACTAC on April 
9, 2015; Planning Area meetings during April 20-22, 2015; and non-agency stakeholder meeting on April 
20, 2015.  

The consultant team has responded to the stakeholder comments received and detailed responses are listed 
in Appendix J. This memorandum summarizes those comments that are being incorporated into the final 
typology framework for the Study Network. Updated typology mapping that address stakeholder 
comments will be presented to PlanTAC at the July meeting. Jurisdictions and stakeholders will then have 
another opportunity to review and comment on the revised materials, particularly on segments where 
modal priorities may have changed by incorporating first round of comments, with responses frm 2nd 
review due on July 31, 2015. The consultant team and Alameda CTC staff will present the typology 
framework and maps for final approval at the September 2015 ACTAC, PPLC and Commission 
meetings.  

The typology for the MMAP will inform the modal priority for the Study Network segments, which in 
turn will lead to identifying the modal needs on the Study Network in combination with the Performance 
Objectives.  

Attachments: 

Appendix A1 – April 2015 Draft Typology Memorandum 
Appendix A2 - April 2015 Draft Modal Priority Memorandum 
Appendix B – Updated Draft Land Use Context Type Maps 
Appendix C – Updated Draft Base Street Type Maps 
Appendix D – Updated Draft Transit Emphasis Maps 
Appendix E – Updated Draft Bicycle Emphasis Maps 
Appendix F – Updated Draft Pedestrian Emphasis Maps 
Appendix G – Updated Draft Goods Movement Network Maps 
Appendix H – Updated Draft Street Typology with Layered Modal Emphasis Maps 
Appendix I – Updated Draft Modal Priority Maps 
Appendix J – Summary of Stakeholder Comments on Draft Arterial Street Typology and Modal Priority  
                      Framework Methodology and Response

Page 9



 

APPENDIX A1:  April 2015 Draft Typology Memorandum  

(maps to this memorandum will be provided upon request) 

  

Page 10



 
 
 

 
 
Date: April 15, 2015 

To:  Saravana Suthanthira, Alameda CTC 

Cc: Matthew Ridgway and Francisco Martin, Fehr & Peers 

From: Phil Erickson, Bharat Singh, and Warren Logan 

Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology 
Framework Concepts  

 
The Alameda CTC Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP) is developing a street typology 
framework to enhance the traditional arterial-collector-local functional classification 
system with a system that recognizes the importance of land use context and all the 
transportation modes. The development of a countywide typology framework is an 
unprecedented effort that identifies the characteristics of major streets across Alameda 
County. The MMAP will evaluate street performance as multimodal complete streets, and 
suggest potential improvements to streets that are deficient do not adequately serve their 
multimodal function within the countywide network.  

Alameda CTC defines multimodal complete streets and their benefits as— 

Streets that are designed, built and maintained to be safe, convenient and inviting for 
all users of the roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, motorists, persons with 
disabilities, movers of commercial goods, users and operators of public transit, 
seniors, and children. 

Streets that are built for all users have multiple benefits, including increased safety, 
improved air quality through the reduction of auto traffic, improved health through 
increased physical activity, and greater cost effectiveness.1 

Jurisdictions such as Alameda, Emeryville and Fremont have developed similar street 
typology systems unique to these communities’ General Plans or Specific Plans. Alameda 
CTC’s typology framework will consider these jurisdictions’ adopted typology systems, 
and ensure that they nest within the MMAP street typology framework. Similarly, the 
typology framework is expected to inform or provide a base for any future effort to 
develop street typologies by other local jurisdictions in Alameda County as a part of their 
implementation of their complete streets policies. 

Introduction 

Definition of the MMAP Typology Framework 
This memorandum describes the street typology framework for the MMAP. The typology 
framework consists of three components: a set of land use context types, a set of base 
street types defined by vehicular functionality, and a set of multimodal emphasis overlays. 

                                                      
1 From the Alameda CTC’s Complete Streets web page: http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8563 

Page 11



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 2 of 14 
 
The following are characteristics that street typology address, and therefore are the key components of the 
typology framework: 

 Land Use Context Types – These define the context of built and natural environments that the 
streets pass through. Land use types have a relationship to specific street cross section elements, 
such as parking and loading lanes, and the desired width and use of different zones of the 
sidewalk.  
 

 Base Street Types – Base street types are defined by their role in carrying sub-regional and local 
traffic along the Study Network’s2 streets. If a street is serving a high volume of vehicles that are 
traveling a longer distance, through movement is likely more important to those driving along the 
street than access to local destinations. 
 

 Multimodal Transportation Overlays – While the base street types focus primarily on vehicular 
function, overlays define the priority given to other transportation modes: transit, bicycle, 
pedestrian, and goods movement. The multimodal transportation overlays identify levels of 
multimodal emphasis for segments of the Study Network.  

 
At a minimum, all street segments will have a land use context and a street type, and some will have one 
or more multimodal transportation overlays. A map of the Study Network streets and the PDA place types 
and SCS land use is provided in Appendix B to illustrate the relationship between land use context and 
the network.  

Further detail about how the land use and street types and multimodal overlays were determined, and 
examples of streets throughout Alameda County are provided in this memorandum, along with mapping 
in appendices. 

How the Typology Framework will be used in the MMAP effort 
Traditional functional classification - the arterial, collector, and local functional classification system - is 
based only on vehicular mobility and access characteristics and fails to consider other street 
characteristics. Typologies diversify the consideration of the street to include land use context and other 
modes. For the MMAP, street typologies and multimodal overlays will inform modal priorities of each 
street. The street types and multimodal overlays will also help identify arterials of countywide 
significance that are the Arterial Network 3.  

This process is illustrated in Figure 1. Data collected from local jurisdictions, the ACTC Countywide 
model, MTC, ABAG, transit agencies, and other sources were used to identify land use context and base 
street types and to develop the multimodal overlays. This information is used to define the multimodal 
demands of the network and determine the modal priorities of each segment of the countywide network. 
Modal priorities are discussed further in a forthcoming memorandum. 

The typology framework will not only inform modal priorities, but in subsequent phases of the MMAP 
effort, it will be critical to defining desirable street design attributes, particularly using the land use 

                                                      
2 The Study Network consists of the arterials and collectors that are part of the California Road System (CRS) which 
was sent to all Alameda County jurisdictions for review, and to support data collection in December 2014. 
3 The Arterial Network is a subset of the Study Network consisting of those streets which satisfy the criteria for 
countywide significance that have been defined in a separate MMAP memorandum. 

Page 12



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 3 of 14 
 
context. For example, a pedestrian priority street along a commercial corridor would have a wider desired 
sidewalk than a pedestrian priority street in a residential corridor. Thus, street typologies are a critical 
component of the MMAP development, as a particular street segment’s land use type, street type, and 
multimodal overlays will directly inform the design solutions.  

 
Figure 1: Multimodal Arterial Plan Typology Framework Process Diagram 
 
A series of initial maps of the land use types, street types, and multimodal overlays were presented to 
ACTAC on April 9, 2015 and will be distributed prior to Planning Area meetings taking place during the 
week of April 20, 2015. A description of the methodologies used in generating the various mappings is 
included in the detailed discussion of the land use types, street types, and multimodal overlays. In 

Page 13



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 4 of 14 
 
addition, jurisdictions will be given access to the online GIS Server maintained by Fehr & Peers to review 
the typology mapping and provide comments as necessary.  

Land Use Context Types 
A key element of the typology framework is the land use context types which define the physical context 
of streets. The land use types relate to desired design and operational characteristics, such as a priority for 
on-street parking and loading and a wider sidewalk frontage zone for window shopping and outdoor 
seating where the land use context is more intensive commercial or mixed use. The land use types are 
defined by a combination of Priority Development Area (PDA) place types and the land use types 
developed for the Alameda County version of the Plan Bay Area Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS), 
which was used in the adopted 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan. Both intensity and mix of land use 
are important to consider in terms of defining context for major streets because the context has a 
relationship to the mix of various transportation modes and the priorities amongst modes. For example, 
industrial warehousing areas tend to have lower pedestrian activity and high levels of goods movement, 
while intensive mixed use areas have a mix of modes with an emphasis on pedestrian and transit activity. 
In addition, land use context affects specific street cross section elements, such as parking and loading 
lanes and the desired width and use of the sidewalk. Two types of land use classifications provide the 
starting point for developing land use context types for the MMAP:  

ABAG - PDA place types defined by ABAG that exist in Alameda County4: 

 Regional Center – PDAs located in the most urbanized centers of the region’s major cities, and 
are assumed under Plan Bay Area to accommodate high volumes of housing growth in the 
coming decades. ABAG suggests density ranges of 75-300 dwelling units per acre for housing 
and a 5.0 floor area ratio for employment. 

 City Center – PDAs in already-established secondary cities in the Bay Area. ABAG suggests 
density ranges of 50-150 dwelling units per acre for housing and a 2.5 floor area ratio for 
employment. 

 Suburban Center –PDAs with mixed-use character surrounding existing or planned transit 
stations, and typically have densities similar to City Centers but featuring more recent 
development. ABAG suggests density ranges of 35-100 dwelling units per acre for housing and a 
4.0 floor area ratio for employment. 

 Transit Town Center – PDAs with mixed-use areas that offer relatively robust transit services 
within urban areas, but serve a more localized population of residents and workers, rather than 
attracting significant patronage from beyond the local area. ABAG suggests density ranges of 20-
75 dwelling units per acre for housing and a 2.0 floor area ratio for employment. 

 Urban Neighborhood – PDAs with moderate- to high-density residential uses that also feature 
supportive retail and employment centers, rather than being primarily commercial areas. Transit 
is present but not necessarily a focal point of the neighborhoods. ABAG suggests density ranges 
of 40-100 dwelling units per acre for housing and a 1.0 floor area ratio for employment. 

 Transit Neighborhood – PDAs that are primarily residential areas, well served by transit, but 
with existing low- to moderate densities. ABAG suggests density ranges of 20-50 dwelling units 
per acre for housing and a 1.0 floor area ratio for employment. 

 Mixed-Use Corridor –linear PDAs served by transit lines, and typically feature commercial 
development extended along a major surface roadway with residential neighborhoods flanking 

                                                      
4 PDA place type definitions are from PDA Readiness Assessment Final Report, 3/29/13. 

Page 14



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 5 of 14 
 

these commercial strips. ABAG suggests density ranges of 25-60 dwelling units per acre for 
housing and a 2.0 floor area ratio for employment. 

 
Alameda CTC SCS Land Use Types – These are the land use types developed in the SCS process that 
were part of the Alameda CTC’s 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan. The land use types were 
developed in coordination with the local jurisdictions and are based on the jurisdictions’ general plan 
designations. The land use types are: 

 Mixed Use (Commercial & Industrial) 
 Mixed Use (Commercial & Residential) 
 Commercial 
 Industrial 
 Education/Public/Semi-Public 

 Residential 
 Parks/Open Space 
 Rural Residential & Open Space 
 Agriculture/Resource Extraction 
 Other/Unknown 

 
The PDA place type designations and the SCS land use types have been combined into a set of 11 land 
use types for the MMAP street typology system, as illustrated in Table 1. These were determined by 
considering which combinations of land use and density affect the function and design of the streets. 

Table 1 
MMAP Land Use Context Types 

MMAP Land Use Types   Related PDA Place Types  Related SCS Land Use Designations 

Downtown Mixed Use 
 Regional Center  
 City Center 

 Mixed Use: Commercial & Industrial 
 Mixed Use: Commercial & Residential 
 Commercial 
 Industrial 
 Education/Public/Semi‐Public 
 Residential 

Town Center Mixed Use 
 Suburban Town Center 
 Transit Town Center 

 Mixed Use: Commercial & Industrial 
 Mixed Use: Commercial & Residential 
 Commercial 
 Industrial 
 Education/Public/Semi‐Public 
 Residential 
 Agriculture/Resource Extraction 

Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed Use 
 Urban Neighborhood  
 Transit Neighborhood 
 Mixed‐Use Corridor 

 Mixed Use: Commercial & Industrial 
 Mixed Use: Commercial & Residential 
 Commercial 
 Industrial 
 Education/Public/Semi‐Public 
 Residential 
 Agriculture/Resource Extraction 

Mixed Use   N.A.   Mixed Use: Commercial & Residential 

Commercial  N.A. 
 Commercial
 Mixed Use: Commercial & Industrial 

Industrial  N.A.   Industrial

Education/Public/Semi‐Public   All except City Center    Education/Public/Semi‐Public 

Residential  N.A.   Residential
Parks   All   Parks/Open Space 

Page 15



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 6 of 14 
 

Table 1 
MMAP Land Use Context Types 

MMAP Land Use Types   Related PDA Place Types  Related SCS Land Use Designations 

Rural/Open Space  N.A. 
 Rural Residential & Open Space  
 Agriculture/Resource Extraction 

Other/Unknown  N.A.   Other/Unknown 
 
A map of the Study Network overlaid on the land use context types is provided in Appendix B.  

Base Street Types 
The base street types  define a streets’ vehicular mobility and access functions. Table 2 outlines the 
functions and characteristics of the proposed Base Street Types and the expected degree to which each 
street type will be included in the MMAP Arterial Network as arterials of countywide significance. The 
final prioritized improvements for MMAP will focus on improvements to the Arterial Network.  

The proposed base street type system consists of the following four classification types based on 
vehicular mobility functions: 

1. Throughway 
2. County Connector 
3. City or Community Connector 
4. Neighborhood or District Connector 

This framework is similar to the street types developed by various cities in and outside of Alameda 
County. The City of Alameda’s General Plan defines major streets as:  Regional Arterial, Island Arterial, 
Transitional Arterial, Island Collector, and Transitional Collector. Another example is the Urban Corridor 
street types in Fremont’s Warm Springs/South Fremont Community Plan, which are a combination of the 
three MMAP connector typologies as shown in Table 2.  Fremont’s City Center Community Plan’s 
regional mobility corridors align with the MMAP’s county connectors as shown in Table 2. The MMAP’s 
street type system is also similar to the system used in the update to the City of Pasadena’s Mobility 
Element, which defines the city’s major streets as:  Connector City and Connector Neighborhood. 

Street Type Criteria 
A set of planning area maps showing the initial network by applying the proposed Base Street Types is 
provided in Appendix C. Base street types are determined using two sets of criteria shown in Table 2, 
collectively called Vehicular Mobility Criteria:  

 Traffic volume measured by Average Daily Traffic (ADT). An ADT threshold of 10,000 was 
used countywide to identify throughways and county connectors. The rationale for this volume 
threshold is that for a street with 10,000 ADT, typical peaking characteristics would result in it 
carrying between 800 and 1,200 vehicles during the peak hour of traffic (assuming 8 to 12 
percent of daily trips occur in the peak hour) and about 480 to 720 peak hour, peak direction trips 
(assuming a 60/40 directional split). From a capacity perspective, a simple two-lane local or 
collector street could carry this volume, and therefore any street with a volume lower than 10,000 
ADT would not meet the functional characteristics for being a throughway or county connector.  

 Travel distance data generated by the Alameda Countywide Travel Demand Model for base year 
conditions is being used to identify street segments that meet the criteria listed in the table.  

Page 16



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 7 of 14 
 
Sensitivity Analysis of Street Type Criteria 

A sensitivity analysis was undertaken to determine the travel distance thresholds that are appropriate for 
the various street types. The analysis looked at applying various combinations of ADT volumes and 
percent trips by travel distance, and reviewed the results for reasonableness to finalize the suitable 
thresholds for these criteria. For example, for Throughways, a combination of ADT volumes and percent 
trips by travel distance was selected to exclude any obvious Neighborhood Connectors or City 
Connectors while still resulting in a reasonable network of streets. The criteria for North and Central 
Alameda County are different than those for South and East County because the network connectivity and 
density of these areas differ.  Because of the generally lower density and more dispersed land use 
patterns, and less interconnected street networks, the percentage of trips threshold is higher for South and 
East County as compared with North and Central County. Therefore, a higher percentage of longer 
distance trips generally occurs on collectors and arterials in the South and East County.  

One issue that the sensitivity analysis and initial mapping of the street types has highlighted is that some 
streets that parallel freeways (e.g., Frontage Road parallel to I-80, Lewelling Boulevard parallel to I-238, 
and Pleasanton-Sunol Road parallel to I-680) are used as “reliever routes” when freeways are congested; 
as evidenced by observation of traffic patterns and driver behavior. Some of these parallel streets may be 
designated as throughways because of the traffic volume (ADT) criteria, but this may not be a desired 
function for the streets. This is something to address as the MMAP study proceeds and stakeholders are 
reviewing the initial mapping.  

 

Page 17



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 8 of 14 
 
 

Table 2 
Typology Framework Summary and Criteria 

Base Street 
Type 

Base Functions and 
Characteristics 

Vehicular Mobility 
Criteria 

Expected Extent 
Street Type included 
in Arterial Network[1] 

Examples 

Throughway 

Primarily high speed, with 
at‐grade intersections, 
little direct relationship to 
surrounding context, and 
in some cases segments of 
streets connecting to a 
freeway with a good 
portion of trips crossing 
through multiple cities.  

Countywide: at least 
10,000 ADT 
South & East County: at 
least 55% of total volume 
traveling 8+ miles 
North & Central County: 
at least 50% of total 
volume traveling 8+ miles 

Part of Arterial 
Network 

Portions of 
Hegenberger Road 
in Oakland, 
Hesperian 
Boulevard in 
Alameda County, 
and Stanley 
Boulevard in 
Pleasanton and 
Livermore. 

County 
Connector 

Generally moderate speed 
with a good portion of 
trips crossing through 
multiple 
cities/communities, and 
segments of streets 
connecting to a freeway. 
This will also be applied to 
multiuse and pedestrian 
trails that connect to 
adjacent counties.[2] 

Countywide: at least 
10,000 ADT 
South & East County: at 
least 50% of total volume 
traveling 6+ miles 
North & Central County: 
at least 45% of total 
volume traveling 6+ miles 

Part of Arterial 
Network 

Ashby Avenue in 
Berkeley, 
Washington 
Avenue in San 
Leandro, A Street 
in Hayward, 
Alvarado‐Niles 
Road in Union City, 
Santa Rita Road in 
Pleasanton, and 
South Vasco Road 
in Livermore. 

City or 
Community 
Connector 

Streets and trails with a 
good portion of trips made 
by those traveling across a 
city/community or to an 
adjacent city/community. 
[2] 

Countywide: at least 50% 
of total volume traveling 
4+ miles 

Many will be part of 
the Arterial Network 

Colusa Avenue in 
Albany and 
Berkeley, Tilden 
Way in Alameda, 
Fruitvale Avenue in 
Oakland, and 
Central Parkway in 
Dublin. 

Neighborhoo
d or District 
Connector 

Streets and trails where 
most trips by those 
traveling across a 
neighborhood/district and 
to an adjacent 
neighborhood / district.  

Countywide: at least 50% 
of total volume traveling 
less than 4 miles 

Many will not be part 
of the Arterial 

Network 

Portions of Solano 
Avenue in Albany 
and Berkeley, 
Encinal Avenue in 
Alameda, portions 
of Logan Drive in 
Fremont, and 
Rosewood Drive in 
Pleasanton. 

Notes: 
1. Criteria for countywide significance that makes a street part of the Arterial Network are defined in a separate 

memorandum. The Arterial Network is a subset of the Study Network. 
2. Trails will be mapped when the Arterial Network is developed. 

Page 18



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 9 of 14 
 
 

Multimodal Transportation Overlays 
Four multimodal transportation overlays are used to provide additional definition to the multimodal 
characteristics and function of the streets in the Study Network. The overlays are used in combination with 
the base street types and land use context types to define street segments with respect to the vehicular 
function, multimodal emphases, and land use context. The combined definition of street segments will be 
used to establish modal priorities that define the design and operational needs of the street; this is 
discussed further in a forthcoming memorandum on modal priorities.  

At a minimum, all street segments will have a land use context type and a street type, and some will have 
one or multiple transportation overlays. The multimodal transportation overlays indicate if particular 
modes should have an emphasis in the function and design of a particular street segment, and include 
transit, bicycle, pedestrian, and truck route/goods movement emphases.  

Transit Emphasis 
The transit emphasis overlay will be used to identify transit priority street segments in addition to being 
part of the selection criteria for arterials of countywide significance for inclusion in the Arterial Network. 
Transit emphasis categories have been defined by the transit providers and consist of three tiers: 

 Major Corridors for bus rapid transit (BRT) either with or without dedicated lanes as identified 
by AC Transit’s “Priority Corridors,” and Wheels Tri-Valley Rapid. These corridors will be part 
of the Arterial Network. 

 Crosstown Routes for other high capacity transit service as identified by AC Transit as their 
“Cross Town” routes, and potential for similar routes to be identified by LAVTA and Union City 
Transit. 

 Local Routes for other bus transit service on segments of the Study Network for AC Transit, 
LAVTA Wheels, and Union City Transit. 

 
Maps of the proposed transit emphasis overlay are provided in Appendix D. MMAP transit overlay will 
coordinate with the proposed transit network from the Countywide Transit Plan, to the extent feasible 
from a timing standpoint. When the Transit Plan network becomes available, the MMAP transit overlay 
will be reviewed and adjusted if the network is available prior to the review of Arterial Network cross 
section recommendations. Similarly, AC Transit is preparing an updated Comprehensive Operational 
Analysis (COA) which could restructure some routes. To the extent that information from the COA and 
other studies that transit agencies may have underway is available within time to be incorporated into the 
MMAP (late spring), adjustment may be made to the transit emphasis overlay. 

Bicycle Emphasis 
Bicycle emphasis is developed by reviewing the existing bicycle facilities, 2012 Countywide Bicycle Plan 
and the four trail types5. The Bicycle Plan defines five categories of countywide significance: inter-
jurisdictional network, access to transit, access to central business districts, inter-jurisdictional trails, and 
access to Communities of Concern. This includes existing and planned bicycle facilities on streets that are 
part of the Study Network, as well as some facilities that are on parallel non-Study Network streets or 
multiuse paths that serve significant connectivity functions. For example, some communities in Alameda 

                                                      
5 SF Bay Trail, East Bay Greenway, Iron Horse Trail and Inter-jurisdictional Trails. 

Page 19



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 10 of 14 
 
County currently focus on placing primary bicycle facilities on non-arterial streets (e.g., Berkeley and 
Hayward).  

The bicycle overlay types are shown below, from highest to lowest bicycle emphasis:  

 Class I – bicycle and multiuse paths 
 Class IV6 – cycle tracks and similar protected bicycle facilities 
 Class II – bicycle lanes, buffered bicycle lanes, and green bicycle lanes 
 Class III enhanced – bike boulevards and similar enhanced bike routes 
 Class III – bike routes, shared use arrows, shoulders, and curb lanes 

 
A map of the bicycle emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix E.  

Pedestrian Emphasis 
The mapping for the Pedestrian Emphasis, unlike the other transportation modes, is node- or area-based, 
instead of street network-based as pedestrian activity is driven by proximity to various uses, destinations, 
or by living in public transit-dependent communities. This includes pedestrian facilities and planning 
areas of countywide significance as defined in the 2012 Countywide Pedestrian Plan. These are areas 
where higher volumes of pedestrians exist or are expected, as well as locations where walking serves an 
important transportation function, such as access to transit or schools. Pedestrian emphasis also includes 
central business districts, activity centers, inter-jurisdictional trails, and access within “communities of 
concern” as defined in the Alameda CTC’s Community-Based Transportation Plans. Portions of the Study 
Network that are not within the areas described above, but are within PDAs, have a lower level of 
pedestrian emphasis. A map of the pedestrian emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix F. 

There are three levels of pedestrian emphasis designated by pedestrian priority “scoring,” which combines 
scores given to street segments based on the following characteristics: 

 Priority Development Area (PDA) Place Type – Each PDA type within the County was given a 
score with Regional Centers scoring the highest, while Suburban Center score the lowest.  

 Commercial and Mixed Use Areas – Commercial and Mixed Use areas as identified from the 
ABAG standardized Local Jurisdiction General Plan data. These were scored with downtown or 
city center and other mixed use types scoring higher than predominantly single use type 
commercial areas.  

 Census Tracts identified as Communities of Concern per MTC Equity Analysis – Census 
tracts in the County were scored by MTC on eight categories wherein tracts over the score of 4 
are considered as a Community of Concern. For mapping purposes, tracts with a MTC score of 6 
are scored higher for pedestrian emphasis than ones with MTC scores between 4 and 6. 

 Employment Growth Opportunity Areas identified in ACTC 2012 CTP – These areas were 
given an additional score.  

 Proximity to BART/ACE/Capitol Corridor stations – half mile and quarter mile distances are 
scored.  

 Half-mile buffer off AC Transit’s priority corridor – half mile and quarter mile distances are 
scored. 

                                                      
6 Class IV bike facilities is a new category that includes facilities that provide a higher level of cyclist separation 
from traffic than class II facilities.  

Page 20



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 11 of 14 
 
 Half-mile buffers around LAVTA Rapid stops – half mile and quarter mile distances are 

scored. 
 Quarter mile buffers around local bus stops – quarter mile distance is scored. 
 Quarter mile buffers around activity & education centers, and parks – quarter mile distance 

is scored. 

Appendix A provides the methodology for how these scores combine and the thresholds to determine the 
three levels of pedestrian emphasis: 

 Tier 1:  High Pedestrian Score  
 Tier 2:  Medium Pedestrian Score  
 Tier 3:  Low Pedestrian Score  

The three levels of pedestrian emphasis define increasing levels of improvement to the pedestrian 
environment7.  

Truck Routes/Goods Movement Emphasis 
This multimodal overlay is coordinated with the Countywide Goods Movement Plan that has initially 
defined three tiers of truck routes8 (a map of the truck emphasis overlay is provided in Appendix G).  

 Tier 1 consists of interstate and state highways that carry the majority of through truck traffic in 
the county; note this tier is listed for reference but it is only designated to freeways and is not 
designated to any street segments that are part of the Study Network. 

 Tier 2 consists of state highways and designated arterial streets that provide intra-county and 
intercity connectivity. 

 Tier 3 routes are designated arterials and collectors used for local truck traffic. 
 

Next Steps  
This memorandum describes how the project team had categorized the Study Network roadways by land 
use context types, street types, and multimodal overlays. This process and the feedback loop of 
stakeholder review and comment is illustrated in Figure 2. This typology framework and initial mapping 
of the typologies are being presented to the stakeholders for review in April – ACTAC on April 9, 2015; 
Planning Area meetings during April 20-22, 2015; and non-agency stakeholder meeting on April 20, 
2015. Comments will be incorporated and the final typology addressing comments received will be 
presented for approval in June or July. 

The typology for the MMAP is expected to inform the modal priority for the Study Network segments, 
which in turn will lead to identifying the modal needs on the Study Network in combination with the 
Performance Objectives. A separate memorandum on modal priorities will be presented at the Planning 
Area meetings. 

                                                      
7 All streets should satisfy Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements and guidance. 
8 See the Alameda County Goods Movement Plan, Draft Technical Memorandum for Task 3c – Identify Gaps, 
Needs, Issues, and Deficiencies, pages 2-5 and 2-6. 

Page 21



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 12 of 14 
 

Figure 2: Multimodal Arterial Plan Typology Framework Detailed Process Diagram 

Page 22



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 13 of 14 
 

APPENDIX A: Pedestrian Emphasis Scoring Methodology 
The Pedestrian emphasis scoring was performed by layering the categories listed in Table 4 through GIS 
mapping. The overlaying individual scores were summed to create a pedestrian emphasis intensity map of 
the combined layers scores. Maps in Appendix F show the gradation of these scores.  

The Transit scores range from .25 to 2 points based upon the existing and planned transit capacity on 
those routes. Hence, BART Stations, AC Transit Priority and LAVTA Rapid corridors have higher scores 
than local routes. Locations where multiple transit facilities overlap have higher cumulative scores. 

The Land Use/Demographic category scoring is more variable, ranging from .25 to 4 points depending 
upon the characteristic being scored. This breadth of scoring occurs, because  this category includes 
factors such as intensity of uses, high activity destinations, and demographic profiles through the scoring 
of MTC’s Community of Concern assessment. Land use scoring includes PDA typologies with the highest 
score assigned to the highest PDA intensity type, a score of 4 for Regional Center. Many of the PDAs 
contain several types of high-activity uses (commercial and mixed use areas as defined in jurisdictions’ 
general plans); therefore, those areas were assigned additional scores (ranging from .25 to 1) based upon 
the intended intensity of those specific uses. This additional scoring allows for gradation of pedestrian 
emphasis of streets within large PDAs. Areas identified as future employment zones in the County’s RTP 
were given one point to highlight activity centers that aren’t necessarily within transit corridors or PDAs, 
but would have a need for pedestrian improvements. Points were given to educational, cultural and 
government offices areas, as they bring additional pedestrian activity from employees, users, and visitors. 
Lastly, census tracts identified as Communities of Concern under the MTC equity analysis were scored (1 
to 1.5) based upon whether more than four of the demographic factors identified in the MTC analysis 
were met. Tracts that met more than 6 factors were scored half a point higher.  

Across categories, the scoring was scaled to relative expected level of pedestrian activity. For example, 
BART stations typically have a high level of pedestrian activity around them and a scored a 2. But those 
in city centers generally have even higher levels of activity, so a PDA place type score of 4 for a Regional 
Center or 3 for a City Center was added to the BART score. The relatively higher scoring for the PDA 
designation compared to the BART score is reflective of the pedestrian activity that occurs in these 
centers regardless of how a person travels to and from the center, such as an employee walking to get 
lunch or run errands. 

Page 23



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan:  Draft Arterial Street Typology Framework Concepts  
Date: April 15, 2015 
Page 14 of 14 
 
Table 4: Pedestrian Priority Scores
PEDESTRIAN PRIORITY MEASURE  SCORE 
TRANSIT (range of 0.25 to 2 point scores) 
1.  BART STATIONS 
  .25 Miles  2
  .5 Miles  1

2.  ACE STATIONS 
  .25 Miles  0.75
  .5 Miles  0.5

3.  AMTRAK CAPITOL CORRIDOR  
  .25 Miles  0.75
  .5 Miles  0.5

4.  AC TRANSIT PRIORITY CORRIDOR  
  .25 Miles  2
  .5 Miles  1

5.  LAVTA CORRIDOR  
  .25 Miles  1.75
  .5 Miles  0.75

6.  LOCAL BUS STOPS (AC/LAVTA/UCT)  

  0.125 Miles  0.5
  .25 Miles  0.25

LAND USE/DEMOGRAPHIC (range of 0.25 to 4 point scores) 
7.  PRIORITY DEVELOPMENT AREAS  
  Regional Center  4
  City Center  3
  Suburban Center  2
  Transit Town Center  1.5
  Urban Neighborhood  1
  Transit Neighborhood  0.75
  Mixed Use Corridor  1

8.  EMPLOYMENT GOWTH OPPORTUNITY AREAS  1
9.  COMMUNITIES OF CONCERN  
  below 6  1
  6 and above  1.5

10.  ACTIVITY CENTERS 
  .25 Miles  0.25

11.  LAND USE 
  ALAMEDA 
  101 ‐ Business Park or Office  0.25
  101 ‐ Community Commercial  0.25
  101 ‐ Island Auto Movie or Mariner Square  0.5
  101 ‐ Neighborhood Business or Northern Waterfront  0.5
  ALAMEDA COUNTY 
  199 ‐ Mixed Use  0.5
  ALBANY 
  102 ‐ Community Commercial  0.5
  102 ‐ General Commercial  0.25
  102 ‐ Research  0.25
  102 ‐ Commercial/Service/Light Industrial  0.25
  102 ‐ Medium Density Res./Recreational/Comm’l  0.5
  102 ‐ Planned Res./Commercial or Res./Commercial  0.5
  BERKELEY 
  103 ‐ Avenue or Neighborhood Commercial  0.5
  103 ‐ Downtown  1
  103 ‐ Manufacturing Mixed Use  0.25
  CASTRO VALLEY 
  116 ‐ GeneralRetail Commercial  0.25
  116 ‐ Office  0.25
  116 ‐ Restaurants & Entertainment  0.5
  116 ‐ Mixed Use  0.5
  CHERRYLAND 

PEDESTRIAN PRIORITY MEASURE  SCORE 
117 ‐ General Commercial 0.25
117 ‐ San Lorenzo Village 0.5
117 ‐ Light Industrial and Research & Development/Office 0.25
117 ‐ General Comm’l or Medium/ High Density Res. 0.5
117 ‐ General Comm’l/Low‐Medium Density Res. allowed 0.25
117 ‐ General Comm’l/Medium & High Density Res. allowed 0.5
117 ‐ General Comm’l/Medium Density Res. allowed 0.5
117 ‐ High Density Res/General Commercial allowed 0.5
117 ‐ Low‐Medium Density Res/General Commercial 0.25
DUBLIN
104 ‐ Campus Office 0.25
104 ‐ General or Neighborhood Commercial  0.25
104 ‐ General Commercial/Campus Office  0.5
104 ‐ Retail/Office 0.5
104 ‐ Retail/Office and Automotive  0.25
104 ‐Mixed Use 0.5
FREMONT
106 ‐ Central Business District  1
106 ‐ Community or Office Commercial  0.25
106 ‐ Neighborhood Commercial  0.5
106 ‐Mixed Use‐Neighborhood Commercial (Res. 15‐18 d/a) 0.25
106 ‐Mixed Use‐Neighborhood Commercial (Res. 18‐23 d/a) 0.5
106 ‐Mixed Use‐Neighborhood Commercial (Res. 23‐27 d/a) 1
106 ‐Mixed Use‐Neighborhood Commercial (Res. 27‐35 d/a) 1
HAYWARD
107 ‐ City Center ‐ Retail and Office Commercial  1
107 ‐ General Commercial 0.25
107 ‐ Retail and Office Commercial  0.5
107 ‐ Commercial/High Density Residential  1
LIVERMORE
108 ‐ Community Serving General Commercial  0.25
108 ‐ Neighborhood Commercial  0.5
108 ‐ Office Commercial 0.25
108 ‐Mixed Use‐Downtown Area SP  1
108 ‐Mixed Use‐Neighborhood Medium Density  0.5
108 ‐Mixed Use‐Neighborhood Low Density  0.25
NEWARK
109 ‐ Community or General Commercial  0.25
109 ‐ Neighborhood Commercial  0.5
109 ‐ Office Commercial 0.25
109 ‐ Regional or Specialty Commercial  0.25
OAKLAND
110 ‐ Business Mix 0.5
110 ‐ Central Business District  1
110 ‐ Community Commercial  0.25
110 – Neighbor’d Ctr. Mixed Use or Hsg./Business Mix 0.5
PLEASANTON 
112 – Comm’l and Office 
(Retail/Highway/Service/Professional) 

0.25

112 ‐ Business Park (Industrial/Commercial and Office) 0.25
SAN LEANDRO
113 ‐ General Commercial or Office  0.25
113 ‐ Neighborhood Commercial or Corridor Mixed Use 0.5
113 ‐ Downtown Mixed Use 1
UNION CITY
114 ‐ Office Commercial or R&D Campus  0.25
114 ‐ Retail Commercial 0.25
114 ‐ Station Mixed‐Use Commercial  1

 

Page 24



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A2:  April 2015 Draft Modal Priority Memorandum  

  

Page 25



 
 
Date: A

To:  S

Cc: M

From: P

Re: A
A

 
 
The memo
priorities.
Arterial P
(April 15,
character 
networks 
Countywi
priorities 
opportuni

 C
A
m
c

 W
v
f
f
2

 F
s
r
i
a
e
t
c
a

 U
r
m
s
o
g

pril 17, 2015 

aravana Sutha

Matthew Ridgwa

hil Erickson, B

lameda CTC C
pproach  

orandum belo
  Typologies 

Plan:  Draft A
, 2015).  Toge
(land use con
(multimodal 
ide Transit, G
for specific st
ities to adjust 

Consistent wi
Arterial Plan w
modal prioriti
consultation w

While the land
vision) land u
functions.  To
function of str
2040 planning

For analysis p
segmentation,
reasons.  Netw
improvements
assemble into
efficiency.  C
that the comfo
corridor and t
alignment. 

Ultimately, th
recommendat
meeting the M
strategy.  Cap
other perform
greatest cost-b

anthira, Alamed

ay and Francis

harat Singh, an

Countywide Mu

ow presents in
are presented

Arterial Street
ether, these do
ntext), street v
overlays) ide

Goods Movem
treet segment
these recomm

th the Vision 
will be sensit
ies are incons
with the local 

d use context
uses (SCS, PD
o the extent th
reets, the Mul
g horizon. 

purposes, the 
, PDA bounda
work analysis
s are generate
 continuous a
ontinuity ana
ort of bicycle 
ransit improv

he most impor
ions that enha

MMAP’s goal
pital and opera

mance measure
benefit ratio. 

 

da CTC 

co Martin, Feh

nd Warren Log

ltimodal Arteria

nformation on
d in the Alame
t Typology Fr
ocuments des
vehicular func
entified from o
ment, Bicycle 
ts.  As this stu
mendations: 

statement, th
tive to local co
istent with lo
agencies. 

t includes info
DAs, etc.), the
hat local agenc
ltimodal Arte

Study Netwo
aries, changes

s will be cond
ed to assure th
and connected
alysis will incl

improvemen
vements knit t

rtant part of th
ance multimo
ls; and doing t
ating cost esti
es to prioritiz

r & Peers 

gan 

al Plan (MMAP

n how typolog
eda CTC Cou
ramework Con
scribe a techn
ction (base str
on-going or r
and Pedestria
udy progresse

he Alameda C
ontext. If the 

ocal values, th

ormation on a
e base street ty
cies have asp

erial Plan can 

rk is segment
s in street cro

ducted after re
hat segment-l
d networks th
lude a review

nts is consisten
together into 

he MMAP wi
odal mobility 
this through a
imates will be
e those impro

P):  Draft Moda

gies inform m
untywide Mult
ncepts memo

nical process f
reet type), an

recent plans (A
an Plans) to d
es, there will b

Countywide M
technically g

hey will be mo

aspirational (l
ypes derive fr

pirations to ch
reflect aspira

ted based on C
oss-section an
ecommended 
evel improve

hat supports sy
w of user expe

nt over the len
a cohesive/co

ill be a set of 
in Alameda C
an efficient in
e used in com
ovements that

l Priority 

modal 
timodal 

orandum 
for using area

nd modal 
Alameda 

derive modal 
be 

Multimodal 
generated 
odified in 

long term 
rom current 
hange the 
ations for the 

CMP 
nd other 

ements 
ystem 
erience such 
ngth of a 

onsistent 

f
County while
nvestment 

mbination with
t provide the 

a 

e 

h 

Page 26



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 2 of 10 
 
Land use context types and base street types of the MMAP’s street typology framework inform the modal 
priority for streets. For example, the throughway street type has the highest level of auto mobility 
emphasis in most land use contexts. But a throughway in a Downtown Mixed Use land use context will 
prioritize pedestrians, bicycles, and transit because of the intensity of activity for these modes in the dense 
mixed use environment of a downtown. 

Multimodal transportation overlays, or combinations of overlays, represent priority networks for specific 
modes – transit, bicycle, pedestrian and goods movement, modify modal priorities. Applying the street 
types, land use context types, and multimodal overlays results in a nuanced set of modal priorities for 
street segments in the Study Network.  Considering the above points, to facilitate the process of 
identifying modal priority, three types of priority order were developed based on the land use context as 
shown in Table 1. 

Table 1
MMAP Modal Priorities – General 

Land Use Context Types 
 Downtown Mixed Use 
 Town Center Mixed Use 
 Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed 
Use 
 Education/Public/Semi‐Public 
 Parks 

Land Use Context Types 
 Mixed Use  
 Commercial 
 Residential 
 Rural/Open Space 
 Other/Unknown 

Land Use Context Types 
 Industrial 

 
Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit 
2. Pedestrian 
3. Bicycle 
4. Auto 
5. Goods Movement/Truck 

 

Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit 
2. Auto 
3. Goods Movement/Truck 
4. Bicycle 
5. Pedestrian 

Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit 
2. Goods Movement/Truck 
3. Auto 
4. Bicycle 
5. Pedestrian 

 

This order iterates through the first highest order facilities for each mode; then the next highest order, and 
third highest order. For example, for transit, the highest order facilities are the Major Transit Corridors 
and the second highest are the Crosstown routes.  This approach intends to balance autos as the dominant 
form of transportation in Alameda County with  State, regional and local policies related to reducing 
greenhouse gas emissions that focus on directing local development to creates and enhances activity 
nodes that support transit, walking and bicycling. It also provides an implementation tool for continuous 
and connected multimodal networks to facilitate travel by all modes. Table 2 displays the resulting 
priorities. 

  

Page 27



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 3 of 10 
 
 

Table 2
MMAP Modal Priorities – Specific 

Column 1  Column 2  Column 3 

Land Use Context Types 
 Downtown Mixed Use 
 Town Center Mixed Use 
 Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed 
Use 
 Education/Public/Semi‐Public 
 Parks 

Land Use Context Types 
 Mixed Use  
 Commercial 
 Residential 
 Rural/Open Space 
 Other/Unknown 

Land Use Context Types 
 Industrial 

Associated Modal Priorities 
1. Transit:  Major Corridors 
2. Pedestrian: Tier 1 
3. Bicycle:  Class I or Class IV 
4. Auto: Throughway 
5. Goods Movement:  Tier 2 
6. Transit:  Crosstown Routes 
7. Pedestrian:  Tier 2 
8. Bicycle:  Class II 
9. Auto: County Connector 
10. Pedestrian:  Tier 3 
11. Bicycle Class III or Class III 

Enhanced 
12. Transit:  Local Routes 
13. Goods Movement:  Tier 3 
14. Auto:  Community 

Connector 
15. Auto: Neighborhood 

Connector 

Associated Modal Priorities
1. Transit:  Major Corridors 
2. Auto: Throughway 
3. Goods Movement:  Tier 2 
4. Bicycle:  Class I or Class IV 
5. Pedestrian: Tier 1 
6. Transit:  Crosstown Routes 
7. Auto: County Connector 
8. Goods Movement:  Tier 3 
9. Bicycle:  Class II 
10. Pedestrian:  Tier 2 
11. Auto:  Community 

Connector 
12. Bicycle Class III or Class III 

Enhanced 
13. Pedestrian:  Tier 3 
14. Transit:  Local Routes 
15. Auto: Neighborhood 

Connector 

Associated Modal Priorities
1. Transit:  Major Corridors 
2. Goods Movement:  Tier 2 
3. Auto: Throughway 
4. Bicycle:  Class I or Class IV 
5. Pedestrian: Tier 1 
6. Transit:  Crosstown Routes 
7. Goods Movement:  Tier 3 
8. Auto: County Connector 
9. Bicycle:  Class II 
10. Pedestrian:  Tier 2 
11. Auto:  Community 

Connector 
12. Bicycle Class III or Class III 

Enhanced 
13. Pedestrian:  Tier 3 
14. Transit:  Local Routes 
15. Auto: Neighborhood 

Connector 

 

By way of example, Table 3 highlights some example streets by Planning Area, listing their land use 
context and base street types, and multimodal transportation overlays. The final column shows their 
modal priorities (in ranked order).  Walking through the first example – Hegenberger Road, the stepwise 
process proceeds as follows: 

Hegenberger Road from San Leandro Street to International Boulevard 

Land use Context = Town Center Mixed Use (see column 1 of Table 2) 

1. Is it a Transit Major Corridor?    NO 
2. Is it a part of the Pedestrian Tier 1 network?  NO 
3. Is it a Class I or Class IV Bicycle facility?  NO 
4. Is it a Throughway?     YES 1st priority – Auto 
5. Is it part of the Tier 2 Goods Movement network? NO 
6. Is it a Transit Crosstown Route?    YES 2nd priority - Transit 
7. Is it part of the Tier 2 Pedestrian network?  YES 3rd priority - Pedestrian 
8. Is it a Class II Bicycle facility?    YES 4th priority - Bicycle 

Page 28



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 4 of 10 
 

9. Is it a County Connector?    NA 
10. Is it part of the Tier 2 Pedestrian network?  NA 
11. Is it a Class III or Class III Enhanced Bicycle facility NA 
12. Is it a Transit Local Route?    NA 
13. Is it part of the Tier 3 Goods Movement network? YES 5th priority – Truck 
14. Is it a Community Connector?    NA 
15. Is it a Neighborhood Connector?   NA 

NA (not applicable) occurs when a question relates to a mode that is a priority based on a prior question. 
As an example, the response to “Is it a County Connector?” -  a question that could result in the facility 
being designated as auto priority- is NA because the facility was already designated as auto priority from 
the question – “Is it a Throughway?” 
 
In a few cases, the land use context of a segment includes categories within multiple columns of Table 2, 
such as with Foothill Boulevard between Castro Valley Boulevard and Grove Way.  In these cases, the 
predominant land use contexts are used.  In the case of Foothill Boulevard, column 2 of Table 2 is used as 
the predominant land uses are Mixed Use and Residential.

Page 29



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 5 of 10 
 

Table 3
Example Streets with Street Type and Overlay Designations 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

A
re
a 

Street Segment 
Land Use 

Context Overlay 
Street Type 

Transit 
Overlay 

Bicycle 
Overlay 

Pedestrian Overlay 
Truck 
Overlay 

Modal Priority 
(in order) 

N
O
R
TH

 C
O
U
N
TY

 

Hegenberger Rd  
(San Leandro St 
to International 
Blvd) 

Town Center 
Mixed Use 

Throughway   Crosstown  Class II  

Tier 2 ‐ (4.1‐9.0 score) 
 Transit Town Center PDA.  
 Partially within 1/2 mile of BART station. 
 Partially within 1/2 mile of ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Partially within 1/2 mile of Capitol Corridor station. 
 Community of Concern Tract. 

Tier 3 

Auto 
 

Transit 
 

Pedestrian 
 

Bicycle 
 

Truck 

Telegraph Ave 
(40th to 51st St) 

Corridor/ 
Neighborhood 
Mixed Use 

Neighborhood 
Connector 

Major 
Corridor 

Class II 

Tier 2 ‐ (4.1‐9.0 score) 
 Neighborhood  Mixed Use PDA 
 On AC Transit Priority Corridor. 
 Within 1/4 mile of local bus stops. 
 Community of Concern Tract. 

None 

Transit 
 

Bicycle 
 

 Pedestrian 
 

Auto 
 

Truck 

Sacramento St 
(Dwight Way to 
Ashby Ave) 

Commercial and 
Residential  

Neighborhood 
Connector 

Crosstown  None 

Tier 3 ‐ (1.1‐4.0 score) 
 Within 1/2 Mile of ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Within 1/4 mile of local bus stops. 
 Community of Concern Tract. 

None 

Transit 
 

Pedestrian 
 

Auto 
 

Bicycle 
 

Truck 

 

 

 

 

Page 30



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 6 of 10 
 

Table 3
Example Streets with Street Type and Overlay Designations 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

A
re
a 

Street Segment 
Land Use 

Context Overlay 
Street Type 

Transit 
Overlay 

Bicycle 
Overlay 

Pedestrian Overlay 
Truck 
Overlay 

Modal Priority 
(in order) 

C
EN

TR
A
L 
C
O
U
N
TY

 

Foothill Blvd  
(Castro Valley 
Blvd to Grove 
Way) 

Mix‐use (Comm. 
& Res.) and 
Residential 

Throughway  

Local  
(on part 

of 
segment) 

None 
Tier 3 ‐ (1.1‐4.0 score) 
 Within 1/2 Mile of ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Partially within 1/4 mile of local bus stops 

Tier 2 

Auto 
 

Truck  
 

Pedestrian 
 

Transit 
 

Bicycle 

D Street  
(Mission Blvd to 
1st Street) 

Town Center 
Mixed Use 

Neighborhood 
Connector 

Local (on 
part of 

segment) 
Class II 

Tier 1 ‐ (>9.0 score) 
 City Center PDA. 
 Within 1/4 mile of ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Within 1/4 mile of BART station. 
 Community of Concern Tract. 

None 

Pedestrian  
 

Bicycle 
 

Transit 
 

Auto 
 

Truck 

Watkins St  
(A St to B St) 

Town Center 
Mixed Use 

Neighborhood 
Connector 

Local  None 

Tier 1 ‐ (>9.0 score) 
 City Center PDA. 
 Within 1/4 mile of ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Within 1/4 mile of BART station. 
 Community of Concern Tract. 

None 

Pedestrian 
 

Transit 
 

Auto 
 

Bicycle 
 

Truck 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 7 of 10 
 

Table 3
Example Streets with Street Type and Overlay Designations 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

A
re
a 

Street Segment 
Land Use 

Context Overlay 
Street Type 

Transit 
Overlay 

Bicycle 
Overlay 

Pedestrian Overlay 
Truck 
Overlay 

Modal Priority 
(in order) 

SO
U
TH

 C
O
U
N
TY

 

Mission Blvd  
(Driscoll Rd to  
I‐680) 

Residential, 
Education, and 
Commercial 

Throughway   Local  Class II  Pedestrian Emphasis not considered   Tier 2 

Auto 
 

Truck  
 

Bicycle 
 

Transit 
 

Pedestrian 

Thornton Ave 
(Paseo Padre 
Parkway to 
Fremont Ave) 

Corridor/ 
Neighborhood 
Mixed Use 

Community 
Connector 

Local  Class II 

Tier 2‐ (4.1‐9.0 score) 
 Transit Neighborhood PDA. 
 On ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Partially within 1/2 mile of Capitol Corridor/ACE 
station 

Tier 3 

Pedestrian  
 

Bicycle 
 

Transit 
 

Truck 
  

Auto 

Fremont Blvd 
(Nicolet Ave to 
Thornton Ave) 

Corridor/ 
Neighborhood 
Mixed Use  

County 
Connector 

Major 
Corridor 

Class II 

Tier 2‐ (4.1‐9.0 score) 
 Transit Neighborhood PDA. 
 On ACT Priority Corridor. 
 Partially within 1/2 mile of Capitol Corridor/ACE 
station. 

None 

Transit 
 

Auto 
 

Pedestrian 
 

Bicycle 
 

Truck 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 32



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 8 of 10 
 
 

Table 3
Example Streets with Street Type and Overlay Designations 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

A
re
a 

Street Segment 
Land Use 

Context Overlay 
Street Type 

Transit 
Overlay 

Bicycle 
Overlay 

Pedestrian Overlay 
Truck 
Overlay 

Modal Priority 
(in order) 

EA
ST
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

Stanley Blvd 
(Bernal Ave to  
Isabel St) 

Rural/Open 
Space 

Throughway   None  Class II  Pedestrian Emphasis not considered   Tier 2 

Auto 
 

Truck 
 

Bicycle 
 

Pedestrian 
 

Transit 

Dublin Blvd 
(Arnold Rd to 
Hacienda Dr) 

Commercial 
County 

Connector 
Major 
Corridor 

Class II 

Tier 3 ‐ (1.1‐4.0 score) 
 On LAVTA Rapid Corridor. 
 Within Commercial Land use 
 

Tier 3 

Transit 
 

Auto 
 

Truck 
  

Bicycle   
 

Pedestrian 

Central Pkwy 
(Grafton St to  
Lockhart St) 

Mixed Use 
Community 
Connector 

None  Class II 
Tier 3 ‐ (1.1‐4.0 score) 
 Within 1/2 Mile of LAVTA Rapid stops. 
 Suburban PDA. 

None 

Auto 
 

Bicycle 
 

Pedestrian 
 

Truck 
 

Transit 

Page 33



Community 
Re: Alam
Date: April
Page 9 of 1
 

Next Ste
Local juri
explained
analyses e
influence 
available 
The segm
case agen
applies.  A
Hegenber
the comm
smaller se

All typolo
Peers GIS

 ht
 U
 P

To view s
capture be

To add a c
icon at the
comments

 

 Design + Archit
meda CTC Coun
l 17, 2015 
0 

eps 
isdictions are 

d in this memo
elements (land
the technical
for each of th

mentation of th
cy staff shoul

As an exampl
rger Road betw

ment applies to
egment of San

ogy, modal ov
S Server.  Acc

ttp://gis.fehra
Username: Ala

assword: fpgi

specific maps
elow. 

comment, ens
e top of the sc
s in the provid

tecture 
ntywide Multimod

requested to 
orandum and 
d use context
ly derived mo

hese elements
he GIS networ
ld comment o
e, a comment
ween San Lea
o the segment
n Leandro Str

verlays, and m
cess the maps

andpeers.com/
amedaCMAP
is_Alameda 

, turn on the a

sure that the c
creen, then cl
ded text box. 

dal Arterial Plan 

review the te
provide comm

t types, base s
odal priorities
 and each lay
rk may be mo

on any segme
t from the Cit
andro Street a
t between Foo
reet to Interna

modal priority
 by going to t

/AlamedaCTC
 

appropriate G

comment laye
ick on the roa
Please includ

 (MMAP):  Draft 

chnically der
ments.  Comm
street types an
s, or directly t

yer contains a 
ore fine-grain
nt with a note
ty of Oakland
and Internatio
othill/Macarth
ational Boulev

y maps are av
the following

C/Typology/

GIS data layer

er is turned on
adway segme
de your name 

 Modal Priority A

rived modal p
ments can be 
nd multimoda
to the modal p
function allo

ned than is nec
e about the lim
d on the first s
onal Boulevar
hur Boulevard
vard containe

vailable for rev
g link: 

r by clicking t

n and click on
ent you wish t
 and agency i

Approach  

priorities apply
made on any

al overlays), w
priorities.  Th

owing comme
cessary for co
mits to which
segment in Ta
rd – could pot
d and I-880 ra
ed within.   

view online v

the box as sho

 

n the yellow “
to comment o
in the comme

ying the proc
y of the underl
which will 
here are data l
ents to be add
omments, in w
h the commen
able 3 – 
tentially note
ather than the

via the Fehr &

own in the scr

“Add Comme
on and type yo
ent field.   

cess 
lying 

layers 
ded. 
which 
nt 

 that 
e 

& 

reen 

ent” 
our 

Page 34



Community Design + Architecture 
Re: Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan (MMAP):  Draft Modal Priority Approach  
Date: April 17, 2015 
Page 10 of 10 
 
Comments Due  

We request that your review and comments of proposed modal priorities be completed by May 8, 2015.  
If you have any issues accessing the GIS Server site, please contact Francisco Martin at 510-587-9422.   

Page 35



 

APPENDIX B:  Updated Draft Land Use Context Type Maps 

  

Page 36



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦80

§̈¦238

§̈¦980

§̈¦205

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

2 0 21 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Downtown Mixed Use

Town Center Mixed Use

Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed Use

Mixed Use

Commercial

Industrial

Education/Public/Semi-Public

Residential

Parks

Rural/Open Space

Appendix B - Land Use Context Type

Other/Unknown

Water

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

Updated Draft Page 37



§̈¦580

§̈¦880

§̈¦80

§̈¦980

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

North County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Downtown Mixed Use

Town Center Mixed Use

Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed Use

Mixed Use

Commercial

Industrial

Education/Public/Semi-Public

Residential

Parks

Rural/Open Space

Other/Unknown

Water

Appendix B - Land Use Context Type

OAKLAND

BERKELEY

ALAMEDA

CASTRO VALLEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

ASHLAND
FAIRVIEW

Doolittle Dr

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

e

Davis St

High St

Lincoln Ave

 

Ashby Ave

W Grand Ave

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Marin Ave

San Pablo Ave

Encinal Ave 73rd Ave

Airp
ort

 D
r

Castro Valley Blvd

Heg
en

be
rge

r

Otis Dr

8th St

Atlantic Ave

Macarthur Blvd

Pa
rk

 B
lvd

Tunnel Rd

Fairm
ont D

r

Tilden Way

Ad
el

in
e

Ha
rri

so
n 

Hillmont Dr

4th
 Ave

42
nd

 Ave

Pa
rk

 S
t

14th

M
ai

n 
S

t

Gilman St

14th St

Br
oa

dw
ay

E 14th St

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

e

E 14th St

E 14th St

Doolittle Dr

Doolittle D
r

Updated Draft Page 38



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦238

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

Central County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Downtown Mixed Use

Town Center Mixed Use

Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed Use

Mixed Use

Commercial

Industrial

Education/Public/Semi-Public

Residential

Parks

Rural/Open Space

Other/Unknown

Water

Appendix B - Land Use Context Type

SUNOL

HAYWARD

FREMONT

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON
SAN LEANDRO

CASTRO VALLEY

OAKLAND

NEWARK

FAIRVIEW

LIVERMORE

SAN LORENZO

ALAMEDA

ASHLAND

CHERRYLAND

Mission Blvd

Dy
er

 S
t

Stanley Blvd

Ni
les

 B
lvd

Davis St

Alvarado Niles Rd

Fremont Blvd
Paseo Padre Pkwy

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

B St

2nd St

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Newark Blvd

Owens Dr

Lewelling Blvd

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Castro Valley Blvd

Ai
rp

or
t D

r

t

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

A St

Foothill Blvd

Peralta Blvd

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

Ja
ck

so
n 

St

Alvarado Blvd

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

Grove Way

Washington Blvd

E 14th St

Marshlands Rd

Doolittle D
r

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

Stanley Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Paseo Padre Pkwy

D
ec

ot
o 

R
d

Thornton Ave

1s
t S

t

Updated Draft Page 39



§̈¦880

§̈¦680

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

South County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Downtown Mixed Use

Town Center Mixed Use

Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed Use

Mixed Use

Commercial

Industrial

Education/Public/Semi-Public

Residential

Parks

Rural/Open Space

Other/Unknown

Water

Appendix B - Land Use Context Type

FREMONT

SUNOL

HAYWARD

UNION CITY

NEWARK

PLEASANTON
LIVERMOREFAIRVIEWSAN LORENZO

Dy
er

 S
t

Ni
les

 B
lvdAlvarado Niles Rd

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

Isabel A
ve

Newark Blvd

De
co

to
 R

d

Bernal Ave

W
arm

 Springs Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Peralta Blvd

Cherry St

Alvarado Blvd

Thornton Ave

W
 J

ac
ks

on
 S

t

Washington Blvd

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

Boyce Rd

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

y

Mission Blvd

Auto Mall Pkwy

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Paseo Padre Pkwy
Fremont Blvd

Fremont Blvd

Updated Draft Page 40



§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦205

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

East County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Downtown Mixed Use

Town Center Mixed Use

Corridor/Neighborhood Mixed Use

Mixed Use

Commercial

Industrial

Education/Public/Semi-Public

Residential

Parks

Rural/Open Space

Other/Unknown

Water

Appendix B - Land Use Context Type

SUNOL

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

PLEASANTON

FREMONT

UNION CITY

HAYWARD

N
 V

as
co

 R
d

Ni
les

 B
lvd

H
ol

m
es

 S
t

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

N
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Av

e

Owens Dr

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
Rd

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

 

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

N Canyon Pkwy

S Livermore Ave

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Stanley Blvd

Is
ab

el
 A

ve

1st St

Updated Draft Page 41



 

APPENDIX C:  Updated Draft Base Street Type Maps 

(will be posted prior to the meeting) 

  

Page 42



 

APPENDIX D:  Updated Draft Transit Emphasis Maps 

  

Page 43



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦80

§̈¦238

§̈¦980

§̈¦205

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

2 0 21 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Transit Routes
AC Transit Priority Corridors/LAVTA Rapid

AC Transit Cross-Town Routes

AC Transit Local Routes/LAVTA/UCT

Urban Area

Appendix D - Transit Emphasis

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

Updated Draft Page 44



§̈¦580

§̈¦880

§̈¦80

§̈¦980

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

North County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Transit Routes
AC Transit Priority Corridors/LAVTA Rapid

AC Transit Cross-Town Routes

AC Transit Local Routes/LAVTA/UCT

Urban Area

Appendix D - Transit Emphasis

OAKLAND

BERKELEY

ALAMEDA

CASTRO VALLEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

ASHLAND
FAIRVIEW

Doolittle Dr

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

e

Davis St

High St

Lincoln Ave

 

Ashby Ave

W Grand Ave

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Marin Ave

San Pablo Ave

Encinal Ave 73rd Ave

Airp
ort

 D
r

Castro Valley Blvd

Heg
en

be
rge

r

Otis Dr

8th St

Atlantic Ave

Macarthur Blvd

Pa
rk

 B
lvd

Tunnel Rd

Fairm
ont D

r

Tilden Way

Ad
el

in
e

Ha
rri

so
n 

Hillmont Dr

4th
 Ave

42
nd

 Ave

Pa
rk

 S
t

14th

M
ai

n 
S

t

Gilman St

14th St

Br
oa

dw
ay

E 14th St

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

e

E 14th St

E 14th St

Doolittle Dr

Doolittle D
r

Updated Draft Page 45



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦238

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

Central County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Transit Routes
AC Transit Priority Corridors/LAVTA Rapid

AC Transit Cross-Town Routes

AC Transit Local Routes/LAVTA/UCT

Urban Area

Appendix D - Transit Emphasis

HAYWARD

FREMONT

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON
SAN LEANDRO

CASTRO VALLEY

OAKLAND

NEWARK

FAIRVIEW

LIVERMORE

SAN LORENZO

ALAMEDA

ASHLAND

CHERRYLAND

Mission Blvd

Dy
er

 S
t

Stanley Blvd

Ni
les

 B
lvd

Davis St

Alvarado Niles Rd

Fremont Blvd
Paseo Padre Pkwy

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

B St

2nd St

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Newark Blvd

Owens Dr

Lewelling Blvd

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Castro Valley Blvd

Ai
rp

or
t D

r

t

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

A St

Foothill Blvd

Peralta Blvd

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

Ja
ck

so
n 

St

Alvarado Blvd

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

Grove Way

Washington Blvd

E 14th St

Marshlands Rd

Doolittle D
r

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

Stanley Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Paseo Padre Pkwy

D
ec

ot
o 

R
d

Thornton Ave

1s
t S

t

Updated Draft Page 46



§̈¦880

§̈¦680

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

South County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Transit Routes
AC Transit Priority Corridors/LAVTA Rapid

AC Transit Cross-Town Routes

AC Transit Local Routes/LAVTA/UCT

Urban Area

Appendix D - Transit Emphasis

FREMONT

SUNOL

HAYWARD

UNION CITY

NEWARK

PLEASANTON
LIVERMOREFAIRVIEWSAN LORENZO

Dy
er

 S
t

Ni
les

 B
lvdAlvarado Niles Rd

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

Isabel A
ve

Newark Blvd

De
co

to
 R

d

Bernal Ave

W
arm

 Springs Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Peralta Blvd

Cherry St

Alvarado Blvd

Thornton Ave

W
 J

ac
ks

on
 S

t

Washington Blvd

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

Boyce Rd

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

y

Mission Blvd

Auto Mall Pkwy

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Paseo Padre Pkwy
Fremont Blvd

Fremont Blvd

Updated Draft Page 47



§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦205

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

East County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Transit Routes
AC Transit Priority Corridors/LAVTA Rapid

AC Transit Cross-Town Routes

AC Transit Local Routes/LAVTA/UCT

Urban Area

Appendix D - Transit Emphasis

SUNOL

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

PLEASANTON

FREMONT

UNION CITY

HAYWARD

N
 V

as
co

 R
d

Ni
les

 B
lvd

H
ol

m
es

 S
t

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

N
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Av

e

Owens Dr

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
Rd

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

 

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

N Canyon Pkwy

S Livermore Ave

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Stanley Blvd

Is
ab

el
 A

ve

1st St

Updated Draft Page 48



 

APPENDIX E:  Updated Draft Bicycle Emphasis Maps 

  

Page 49



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦80

§̈¦238

§̈¦980

§̈¦205

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

2 0 21 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Bicycle Network
Class I

Class II

Class III

Class III Enhanced 

Class IV

Bike Route Paralleled Street

Community of Concern

Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

Updated Draft Page 50



§̈¦580

§̈¦880

§̈¦80

§̈¦980

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

North County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Bicycle Network
Class I

Class II

Class III

Class III Enhanced 

Class IV

Bike Route Paralleled Street

Community of Concern

Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis

OAKLAND

BERKELEY

ALAMEDA

CASTRO VALLEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

ASHLAND
FAIRVIEW

Doolittle Dr

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

e

Davis St

High St

Lincoln Ave

 

Ashby Ave

W Grand Ave

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Marin Ave

San Pablo Ave

Encinal Ave 73rd Ave

Airp
ort

 D
r

Castro Valley Blvd

Heg
en

be
rge

r

Otis Dr

8th St

Atlantic Ave

Macarthur Blvd

Pa
rk

 B
lvd

Tunnel Rd

Fairm
ont D

r

Tilden Way

Ad
el

in
e

Ha
rri

so
n 

Hillmont Dr

4th
 Ave

42
nd

 Ave

Pa
rk

 S
t

14th

M
ai

n 
S

t

Gilman St

14th St

Br
oa

dw
ay

E 14th St

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

e

E 14th St

E 14th St

Doolittle Dr

Doolittle D
r

Updated Draft Page 51



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦238

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

Central County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Bicycle Network
Class I

Class II

Class III

Class III Enhanced 

Class IV

Bike Route Paralleled Street

Community of Concern

Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis

SUNOL

HAYWARD

FREMONT

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON
SAN LEANDRO

CASTRO VALLEY

OAKLAND

NEWARK

FAIRVIEW

LIVERMORE

SAN LORENZO

ALAMEDA

ASHLAND

CHERRYLAND

Mission Blvd

Dy
er

 S
t

Stanley Blvd

Ni
les

 B
lvd

Davis St

Alvarado Niles Rd

Fremont Blvd
Paseo Padre Pkwy

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

B St

2nd St

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Newark Blvd

Owens Dr

Lewelling Blvd

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Castro Valley Blvd

Ai
rp

or
t D

r

t

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

A St

Foothill Blvd

Peralta Blvd

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

Ja
ck

so
n 

St

Alvarado Blvd

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

Grove Way

Washington Blvd

E 14th St

Marshlands Rd

Doolittle D
r

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

Stanley Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Paseo Padre Pkwy

D
ec

ot
o 

R
d

Thornton Ave

1s
t S

t

Updated Draft Page 52



§̈¦880

§̈¦680

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

South County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Bicycle Network
Class I

Class II

Class III

Class III Enhanced 

Class IV

Bike Route Paralleled Street

Community of Concern

Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis

FREMONT

SUNOL

HAYWARD

UNION CITY

NEWARK

PLEASANTON
LIVERMOREFAIRVIEWSAN LORENZO

Dy
er

 S
t

Ni
les

 B
lvdAlvarado Niles Rd

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

Isabel A
ve

Newark Blvd

De
co

to
 R

d

Bernal Ave

W
arm

 Springs Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Peralta Blvd

Cherry St

Alvarado Blvd

Thornton Ave

W
 J

ac
ks

on
 S

t

Washington Blvd

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

Boyce Rd

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

y

Mission Blvd

Auto Mall Pkwy

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Paseo Padre Pkwy
Fremont Blvd

Fremont Blvd

Updated Draft Page 53



§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦205

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

East County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Bicycle Network
Class I

Class II

Class III

Class III Enhanced 

Class IV

Bike Route Paralleled Street

Community of Concern

Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis

SUNOL

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

PLEASANTON

FREMONT

UNION CITY

HAYWARD

N
 V

as
co

 R
d

Ni
les

 B
lvd

H
ol

m
es

 S
t

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

N
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Av

e

Owens Dr

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
Rd

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

 

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

N Canyon Pkwy

S Livermore Ave

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Stanley Blvd

Is
ab

el
 A

ve

1st St

Updated Draft Page 54



 

APPENDIX F:  Updated Draft Pedestrian Emphasis Maps 

  

Page 55



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦80

§̈¦238

§̈¦980

§̈¦205

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

2 0 21 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

 High Pedestrian Emphasis

 Significant Pedestrian Emphasis

 Moderate Pedestrian Emphasis

Pedestrian Trails

Pedestrian Score Map
PED SCORE

> 8 (high pedestrian emphasis area)

4.1 - 8.0 (significant pedestrian emphasis area)

1.1 - 4.0 (moderate emphasis area)

0.25 - 1.0 (not pedestrian emphasis area

Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

Updated Draft Page 56



§̈¦580

§̈¦880

§̈¦80

§̈¦980

§̈¦880

W

OAKLAND

BERKELEY

ALAMEDA

CASTRO VALLEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

ASHLAND
FAIRVIE

Doolittle Dr

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

e

Davis St

High St

Lincoln Ave

 

Ashby Ave

W Grand Ave

Marin Ave

San Pablo Ave

Encinal Ave 73rd Ave

Airp
ort

 D
r

Castro Valley Blvd

Heg
en

be
rge

r

Otis Dr

8th St

Atlantic Ave

Macarthur Blvd

Pa
rk

 B
lvd

Tunnel Rd

Fairm
ont D

r

Tilden Way

Ad
el

in
e

Ha
rri

so
n 

Hillmont Dr

4th
 Ave

42
nd

 Ave

Pa
rk

 S
t

14th

M
ai

n 
S

t

Gilman St

14th St

Br
oa

dw
ay

E 14th St

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

e

E 14th St

E 14th St

Doolittle Dr

Doolittle D
r

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

North County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

 High Pedestrian Emphasis

 Significant Pedestrian Emphasis

 Moderate Pedestrian Emphasis

Pedestrian Trails

Pedestrian Score Map
PED SCORE

> 8 (high pedestrian emphasis area)

4.1 - 8.0 (significant pedestrian emphasis area)

1.1 - 4.0 (moderate emphasis area)

0.25 - 1.0 (not pedestrian emphasis area

Appendix F - Pedestrian EmphasisUpdated Draft Page 57



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦238

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

Central County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

 High Pedestrian Emphasis

 Significant Pedestrian Emphasis

 Moderate Pedestrian Emphasis

Pedestrian Trails

Pedestrian Score Map
PED SCORE

> 8 (high pedestrian emphasis area)

4.1 - 8.0 (significant pedestrian emphasis area)

1.1 - 4.0 (moderate emphasis area)

0.25 - 1.0 (not pedestrian emphasis area

Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis

HAYWARD

FREMONT

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON
SAN LEANDRO

CASTRO VALLEY

OAKLAND

NEWARK

FAIRVIEW

LIVERMORE

SAN LORENZO

ALAMEDA

ASHLAND

CHERRYLAND

Mission Blvd

Dy
er

 S
t

Stanley Blvd

Ni
les

 B
lvd

Davis St

Alvarado Niles Rd

Fremont Blvd
Paseo Padre Pkwy

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

B St

2nd St

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Newark Blvd

Owens Dr

Lewelling Blvd

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Castro Valley Blvd

Ai
rp

or
t D

r

t

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

A St

Foothill Blvd

Peralta Blvd

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

Ja
ck

so
n 

St

Alvarado Blvd

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

Grove Way

Washington Blvd

E 14th St

Marshlands Rd

Doolittle D
r

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

Stanley Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Paseo Padre Pkwy

D
ec

ot
o 

R
d

Thornton Ave

1s
t S

t

Updated Draft Page 58



§̈¦880

§̈¦680

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

South County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

 High Pedestrian Emphasis

 Significant Pedestrian Emphasis

 Moderate Pedestrian Emphasis

Pedestrian Trails

Pedestrian Score Map
PED SCORE

> 8 (high pedestrian emphasis area)

4.1 - 8.0 (significant pedestrian emphasis area)

1.1 - 4.0 (moderate emphasis area)

0.25 - 1.0 (not pedestrian emphasis area

Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis

FREMONT

SUNOL

HAYWARD

UNION CITY

NEWARK

PLEASANTON
LIVERMOREFAIRVIEWSAN LORENZO

Dy
er

 S
t

Ni
les

 B
lvdAlvarado Niles Rd

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

Isabel A
ve

Newark Blvd

De
co

to
 R

d

Bernal Ave

W
arm

 Springs Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Peralta Blvd

Cherry St

Alvarado Blvd

Thornton Ave

W
 J

ac
ks

on
 S

t

Washington Blvd

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

Boyce Rd

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

y

Mission Blvd

Auto Mall Pkwy

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Paseo Padre Pkwy
Fremont Blvd

Fremont Blvd

Updated Draft Page 59



§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦205

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

East County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

 High Pedestrian Emphasis

 Significant Pedestrian Emphasis

 Moderate Pedestrian Emphasis

Pedestrian Trails

Pedestrian Score Map
PED SCORE

> 8 (high pedestrian emphasis area)

4.1 - 8.0 (significant pedestrian emphasis area)

1.1 - 4.0 (moderate emphasis area)

0.25 - 1.0 (not pedestrian emphasis area

Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis

SUNOL

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

PLEASANTON

FREMONT

UNION CITY

HAYWARD

N
 V

as
co

 R
d

Ni
les

 B
lvd

H
ol

m
es

 S
t

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

N
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Av

e

Owens Dr

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
Rd

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

 

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

N Canyon Pkwy

S Livermore Ave

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Stanley Blvd

Is
ab

el
 A

ve

1st St

Updated Draft Page 60



 

APPENDIX G:  Updated Draft Goods Movement Network Maps 

  

Page 61



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦80

§̈¦238

§̈¦980

§̈¦205

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

2 0 21 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Goods Movement Routes
Tier 2

Tier 3

Urban Area

Appendix G - Goods Movement Routes

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

FREMONT

OAKLAND

HAYWARD

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON

NEWARK

BERKELEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALAMEDA

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

Updated Draft Page 62



§̈¦580

§̈¦880

§̈¦80

§̈¦980

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

North County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Goods Movement Routes
Tier 2

Tier 3

Urban Area

Appendix G - Goods Movement Routes

OAKLAND

BERKELEY

ALAMEDA

CASTRO VALLEY

SAN LEANDRO

ALBANY

PIEDMONT

EMERYVILLE

ASHLAND
FAIRVIEW

Doolittle Dr

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

e

Davis St

High St

Lincoln Ave

 

Ashby Ave

W Grand Ave

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Marin Ave

San Pablo Ave

Encinal Ave 73rd Ave

Airp
ort

 D
r

Castro Valley Blvd

Heg
en

be
rge

r

Otis Dr

8th St

Atlantic Ave

Macarthur Blvd

Pa
rk

 B
lvd

Tunnel Rd

Fairm
ont D

r

Tilden Way

Ad
el

in
e

Ha
rri

so
n 

Hillmont Dr

4th
 Ave

42
nd

 Ave

Pa
rk

 S
t

14th

M
ai

n 
S

t

Gilman St

14th St

Br
oa

dw
ay

E 14th St

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

e

E 14th St

E 14th St

Doolittle Dr

Doolittle D
r

Updated Draft Page 63



§̈¦880

§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦238

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

Central County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Goods Movement Routes
Tier 2

Tier 3

Urban Area

Appendix G - Goods Movement Routes

SUNOL

HAYWARD

FREMONT

DUBLIN

UNION CITY

PLEASANTON
SAN LEANDRO

CASTRO VALLEY

OAKLAND

NEWARK

FAIRVIEW

LIVERMORE

SAN LORENZO

ALAMEDA

ASHLAND

CHERRYLAND

Mission Blvd

Dy
er

 S
t

Stanley Blvd

Ni
les

 B
lvd

Davis St

Alvarado Niles Rd

Fremont Blvd
Paseo Padre Pkwy

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

B St

2nd St

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d

Newark Blvd

Owens Dr

Lewelling Blvd

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Castro Valley Blvd

Ai
rp

or
t D

r

t

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

A St

Foothill Blvd

Peralta Blvd

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

Ja
ck

so
n 

St

Alvarado Blvd

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

Grove Way

Washington Blvd

E 14th St

Marshlands Rd

Doolittle D
r

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

Stanley Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Paseo Padre Pkwy

D
ec

ot
o 

R
d

Thornton Ave

1s
t S

t

Updated Draft Page 64



§̈¦880

§̈¦680

§̈¦262

§̈¦880

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

South County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Goods Movement Routes
Tier 2

Tier 3

Urban Area

Appendix G - Goods Movement Routes

FREMONT

SUNOL

HAYWARD

UNION CITY

NEWARK

PLEASANTON
LIVERMOREFAIRVIEWSAN LORENZO

Dy
er

 S
t

Ni
les

 B
lvdAlvarado Niles Rd

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd

M
ow

ry
 A

ve

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

lv
d

Isabel A
ve

Newark Blvd

De
co

to
 R

d

Bernal Ave

W
arm

 Springs Blvd

Hesperian Blvd

Peralta Blvd

Cherry St

Alvarado Blvd

Thornton Ave

W
 J

ac
ks

on
 S

t

Washington Blvd

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

Boyce Rd

Tennyson Rd

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Industrial P
kw

y

Mission Blvd

Auto Mall Pkwy

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

Paseo Padre Pkwy
Fremont Blvd

Fremont Blvd

Updated Draft Page 65



§̈¦580

§̈¦680

§̈¦205

A C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r kA C T C  M u l t i m o d a l  A r t e r i a l  S t u d y  N e t w o r k

East County

1 0 10.5 Miles

June 29, 2015

¯

Legend

Interstate Highway

Freeways and Expressways

Study Network
Principal Arterial

Minor Arterial

Major Collector

Minor Collector

Goods Movement Routes
Tier 2

Tier 3

Urban Area

Appendix G - Goods Movement Routes

SUNOL

LIVERMORE

DUBLIN

PLEASANTON

FREMONT

UNION CITY

HAYWARD

N
 V

as
co

 R
d

Ni
les

 B
lvd

H
ol

m
es

 S
t

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d

N
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Av

e

Owens Dr

Santa R
ita R

d

Bernal Ave

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
Rd

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

r

K
itt

y 
H

aw
k 

R
d

 

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
d

N Canyon Pkwy

S Livermore Ave

Su
no

l B
lv

d

Stanley Blvd

Is
ab

el
 A

ve

1st St

Updated Draft Page 66



 

APPENDIX H:  Updated Draft Street Typology with Layered Modal Emphasis Maps 

(will be posted prior to the meeting)  

 

  

Page 67



 

APPENDIX I:  Updated Draft Modal Priority Maps 

(will be posted prior to the meeting) 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 68



 

APPENDIX J: Summary of Stakeholder Comments on Draft Arterial Street Typology 
and Modal Priority Framework Methodology and Responses  

 

Page 69



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response

1 Berkeley Land Use

Land Use and PDAs - The City of Berkeley PDAs are generally confined to parcels 
fronting major corridors along San Pablo, University, Adeline, Shattuck and South 
Side/Telegraph. The exceptions are the Downtown and Southside areas which include 
a larger geography.  Simply using the PDA’s to reflect land use does not reflect 
adjacent streets, which support several modes of transportation for these avenues – 
these should be considered part of the corridor.   

The PDA land use designation has two effects on street typology. First, it defines land use 
context condition fronting onto streets that are part of the Study Network, this is not 
affected by the depth of the PDA and does not require a change in methodology. Second, 
PDAs affect Pedestrian Emphasis scoring and project team is proposing that commercial 
mixed use zoning designations be given a higher Pedestrian Emphasis score and include an 
1/8 mile buffer around those zones. This method was applied to similar zoning 
designations Countywide.

2 Berkeley Pedestrian
Pedestrian Performance Measures - The City of Berkeley recommends that 
Population and Employment Density from US Census data be included as part of the 
typology or performance measures in classifying pedestrian and transit impact areas.

Density is already represented by proximity to transit, employment opportunity areas and 
activity centers in the pedestrian score.  Adding any additional layers will intensify 
complexity for the Multimodal Arterial Plan, which is a countywide plan.
Further adding higher Pedestrian Emphasis score for  commercial mixed use zoning 
designations discussed earlier and including an 1/8 mile buffer around those zones will 
enhance the sensitivity of the Pedestrian Performance Measures to population and 
employment density. This method was applied to similar zoning designations Countywide 
to achieve a result that is similar to the method described in Berkeley's comment.

3 Berkeley Bike

Bicycle Performance Measures - Class I bikeways that are not associated with an 
arterial roadway are not included.  However, they serve as bicycle and pedestrian 
arterials providing regional connectivity between Alameda and Contra Costa County 
cities.
As defined, the arterial corridors do not include the “arterial” bikeway network within 
Berkeley, i.e. our Bicycle Boulevards. This could be resolved in two ways:
• ACTC should consider adding a proximity buffer along arterials to capture arterial 

corridor-serving bikeways such as parallel bike blvds.
• The arterial bikeway evaluation should include major bikeway intersections; in 

Berkeley these are critical bikeway improvements along arterials where bike blvds 
cross them; in other cities they will be “protected intersections” where arterial Class 

IV Cycle tracks cross other arterials.
According to City of Berkeley’s recent Bicycle Plan update public survey, the current 
bikeway hierarchy listing is incorrect when attempting to address the needs of people 
riding bikes. The current hierarchy is:
o Class I pathway
o Class IV cycle tracks
o Class II bike lanes
o Class III enhanced bicycle boulevard
o Class III bike route
According to our bike plan update survey, Berkeley residents identified the following 
preferred hierarchy in serving their needs:
o Class IV cycle tracks
o Class I pathway
o Class III enhanced bicycle boulevard
o Class II bike lanes
o Class III bike route

Although most Class I facilities do not travel within the arterial right-of-way, Class I facilities 
are accounted for in the bike emphasis overlay map.  The GIS Cross-Sectional tool will 
consider Class I facilities, in addition to bike boulevards and parallel bike facilities that are 
not on the Study Network, in the needs assessment.  These non Study Network facilities 
will be included in the maps as markers and the GIS Cross Sectional Tool will consider 
parallel bike facilities within a certain buffer from a Study Network segment, this 
consideration will be made in the needs assessment evaluation, which will therefore 
influnece recommended improvements. The bikeway desginations and hierachy included in 
the Draft Typology and Modal Priority memos will now include the addition of the 
enhanced Class II and class III bicycle facility designation. In view of the recent legislative 
mandate (AB 1193 signed into law in September 2014) that added an additional class and 
provided emphasis for the protected bike lanes, enhanced class II and enhanced class III 
bicycle facilities that provide more protection for bicyclists over the other classes were also 
added to the highest emphasis for bicycles and to have the same priority as Class I and IV. 
Therefore, in regards to the modal priority approach, enhanced Class II and Class III bike 
facilities were given the same priority as Class I and Clas IV facitilies.   

Methodology and Approach Comments

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

Page 70



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

4 Oakland Modal Priority
Does it make sense to rank modes 1-5 on every street? In many cases there are likely 
to be shared priorities that are of equal weight

The approach for identifying recommended improvements pivots off of the modal priority 
list.  It is requested that all jurisdictions inform the modal priority list, which generally ranks 
modes in in order of highest priority to lowest priority. We aknowledge that some Study 
Network segments may have equal priorities for multiple modes, however we do request 
each jurisdiction identify the modal priority from a 1 through 5 ranking by mode.  This 
approach allows the GIS Cross-Sectional tool to evaluate the needs assessment and 
recommended improvements at a Countywide level based on the modal priority list.  
However, the modal priority list methodology does not automatically preclude identifying 
improvmeents for lower priority modes. The primary priority mode will be given highest 
preference when assessing needs and potential improvements. Secondary, tertiary, 
quaternary, and quinary modes will be given preference only if right-of-way is available to 
accommodate additional modal improvements; and will consider if parallel facilities are 

present or can be provided to address the bicycling mode.  Therfore, if two modes have 
equal priorities, we request that each jurisdiction continue to identify the single top modal 
priority; given the needs assessment approach, it's likely that improvements will also be 

idenfitied for the second modal priority and potentially for other lower priority modes.

5 Oakland Modal Priority
Pedestrians should be the highest priority in Oakland neighborhood commercial 
districts. These include (but aren't limited to): Piedmont, College, Grand, Lakeshore, 
parts of MacArthur, Telegraph, International. 

The consultant team coordinated with City of Oakland staff to identify the preferred modal 
priority list for specfic roadway segments within Oakland neighborhood commercial 
districts. These changes were made to the modal priority maps.

6 Oakland Modal Priority

Almost no streets have bicycles as the first or second priority. This is a problem, 
particularly on bicycle boulevards (which were only included in the plan because they 
are bicycle priorities!) as well as local transit streets or residential streets (eg, West, 
Adeline)

City of Oakland provided a detailed bikeway networkfor the city. this GIS map layer will be 
incorporated into the Countywide Arterial Plan mapping work, which will influence bicycle 
priority throughout the City of Oakland. Bicycle boulevards are generally on streets that are 
not part of the Study Network, however, bike facilities not part of the Study Network will 
be incorporated into teh bike emphasis maps as markers. The GIS Cross Sectional Tool will 
consider parallel bike facilities not on the Study Network but that are within a certain 
buffer from a Study Network segment, this consideration will be made in the needs 
assessment evaluation, which will therefore influnece recommended improvents.

7 Oakland Modal Priority
There doesn't seem to be much consideration for network connectivity. Some streets 
(eg, 14th Ave switch from pedestrian to transit to bicycle priority within a few blocks). 

The consultant team coordinated with City of Oakland staff to identify the preferred modal 
priority list for specfic roadway segments within Oakland. These changes were made to the 
modal priority maps. Network connectivity checks will be made later in the Arterial Plan 
development process, when evaluating recommended improvements by mode. During the 
network connectivity evaluation, we will provide greater consideration for continous modal 
networks within each jurisdiction, the goal is to identify recommended improvements that 
help provide a Complete Streets network for the five major travel modes.

8 Oakland Modal Priority
The designation of a street as a Class II bike lane should not always mean a lower 
priority. In many cases, Class II bicycle facilities are critical network components 
(many are part of the Countywide Bicycle Plan for instance)

The consultant team coordinated with City of Oakland staff to identify the preferred modal 
priority list for specfic roadway segments within Oakland neighborhood commercial 
districts. These changes were made to the modal priority maps.

Page 71



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

9 Oakland Base Street Type
It does not appear that freeway access to downtown Oakland results in any streets 
with an auto priority. This seems like a potential issue given the importance of these 
streets for getting people in/out of downtown

City of Oakland staff provided suggested revisions to base street types and modal priorities 
to be consistent with the ongoing Oakland Complete Streets project.  Consultant team 
revised the maps as necessary based on suggested revisions by Oakland staff.  

10 Oakland Modal Priority
Some of the high priority truck routes don't seem to correspond with areas where we 
would typically encourage or expect high truck volumes (eg, West MacArthur, Upper 
Broadway, 7th St in downtown)

Goods movement/truck prioirty is based on the three tier Goods Movement network 
developed by the Countywide Goods Movement Plan consulting team.  We verified with 
city staff the goods movement network and make changes as necessary within Oakland.

11 Oakland Base Street Type
Generally, I know that it is a huge task to develop a single system for the entire 
county but several of these issues are fairly substantial so I hope that we can address 
them

We are in the process of addressing these issues.

12 Oakland Modal Priority
Modal Priority Memo Table 1 - Pedestrians (not transit) should have highest priority 
in the land use types listed on the left-most columns.

Several cities have commented that they have pedestrian-oriented main streets or 
commercial districts that were not emphasized to the degree that they would expect or 
desire, and adjustments to the Pedestrian Emphasis overlay have been made to correct for 
these comments. Pedestrian emphasis scoring method was changed to provide an 
evaluation within an eighth-mile buffer around the areas zoned for commercial main street 
use. This was done to reflect the higher levels of pedestrian activity in areas around main 
streets both from patrons parking adjacent to the main street and from local residents and 
employees walking to the services on the main streets.  The changes made to the 
pedestrian emphasis layer resulted in greater pedestrian priority in the vicinity of main 
streets or commercial districts. In addition, City of Oakland staff coordinated with 
consultant team to specify preferred modal priorities along study segments within Oakland, 
this work was done as part of the ongoing Oakland Complete Streets project.

13 Oakland Modal Priority
Modal Priority Memo Table 1 - Why are bicycles/pedestrians lower priority for land 
uses in middle column? Why are pedestrians the lowest priority in mixed-use or 
commercial areas?

Bicycles and pedestrians are given higher priority within PDA place types (column 1 of 
Table 2) than the SCS land use types (column 2 of Table 2) because the PDA place types 
represent more urbanized commercial/residential/employment districts with higher 
priority given to non-auto modes; the SCS land use types in column 2 of Table 2 are more 

typical of suburban areas with higher priority given to auto modes over pedestrian/bicycle 
modes. Based on comments received on the pedestrian emphasis overlay, the pedestrian 
emphasis scoring method was changed to provide an evaluation within an eighth-mile 
buffer around the areas zoned for commercial main street use. This was done to reflect the 
higher levels of pedestrian activity in areas around main streets both from patrons parking 
adjacent to the main street and from local residents and employees walking to the services 
on the main streets.  The changes made to the pedestrian emphasis layer resulted in 
greater pedestrian priority in the vicinity of main streets or commercial districts. In 
addition, City of Oakland staff coordinated with consultant team to specify preferred modal 
priorities along Study Netowrk segments within Oakland as part of the ongoing Citywide 
Complete Streets Plan development.

Page 72



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

14 Oakland Modal Priority

Modal Priority Memo Table 2 - Practically, bicycle almost never have the highest 
priority in Oakland, even on bicycle boulevards.

At a minimum, Class 3B routes should get the same priority as Class I/IV.

Also, bicycle routes on non-commercial streets should generally give bicycles a higher 
priority than pedestrians (eg, West)

City of Oakland staff provided an updated bike network map that was incorporated into the 
bike emphasis maps for the Arterial Plan development; the updated bike network includes 

many more bike facilities within Oakland not previously assumed in the draft maps, and 
therefore results in higher bike priority along some Study Network segments. In addition, 
the consultant team incorporated the enhanced Class II and enhanced Class III facilities in 
the bike emphasis maps, the modal priority methodology was also updated to give the 
same priority consideration for enhanced Class II/III facilities as Class I/IV facilities. Non 
Study Network facilities such as some Class 3B routes, are included in the maps as markers 
and the GIS Cross Sectional Tool will consider parallel bike facilities within a certain buffer 
from a Study Network segment, this consideration will be made in the needs assessment 
evaluation, which will therefore influnece recommended improvements.  Therefore, 
changes that were made within Oakland and the modal priority methodology do result in 
higher bicycle priority for several segments.  No other changes were made to pedestrian 
modal priority methdology, bicycles are generally given higher priority than pedesrians on 
non-commercial streets such as the land uses in Column 2 of Table 2. In addition, City of 
Oakland staff coordinated with consultant team to specify preferred modal priorities along 
Study Netowrk segments within Oakland as part of the ongoing Citywide Complete Streets 
Plan development.

15 Alameda County General

Could the CTC clarify the Complete Streets Plan requirements moving forward? I 
know that one of the outcomes of the MMAP project is to produce a tool jurisdictions 
can use when developing their own typology and modal priorities for a CS Plan.  By 
BOS Resolution, Alameda County has demonstrated (and will be self-certifying) that 
our general plans satisfy the CS compliance requirement. Will we still be required to 
develop a CS Plan for our Circulation Elements, or is it optional? 

It is the intent that MMAP outcome could be used for any Complete Street work that a 
jurisdiction undertakes. In that context, MMAP outcome is only a resource and will provide 
a countywide context too. At this moment it is unclear if the County would be required to 
develop a seperate Complete Streets Plan given the development of the Countywide 
Multimodal Arterial Plan. 

16 Alameda County Modal Priority

GIS Review: We found that the degree of roadway segmentation for Modal Priorities 
is overly detailed for some roads. Please consider either lengthening segments, or 
suggest a modification to the jurisdiction for their concurrence. We made comments 
on a few of the roads by two or more segments, but in general it was not necessary.

After all modal network and modal priority maps are updated, the project team will update 
the study segment lengths to be longer, as appropriate given potential context and modal 
priority changes. The process to update the study segment lengths is still under 
development and will be determined at a later date.

17 Alameda County Base Street Type

GIS Review: We ran into several examples of how the Base Street Typology of a given 
roadway could actually meet more than one category. E14th Street/Mission Blvd. is 
one example. Although typologies are based on ADTs and other traffic data, we found 
it can present an incomplete representation of the various functions of a particular 
roadway. (Throughway vs. Community Connector)

Based on comments received regarding base street types along E. 14th Street/International 
Boulevard, the base street type will be revised to County Connector along the study 
segments within unincorporated Alameda County, San Leandro and Oakland, with the 
possible exception of the segment in the Fruitvale District.

18 Alameda County General

GIS Review: We need to better understand the outcome for jurisdictions when 
choosing particular street typologies and modal priorities. How will this info be used 
by the CTC in future decisions on funding project applications? How important is it to 
choose one typology or modal priority over another for future project opportunities? 
See #1 in Performance Objectives Review.

The Arterial Plan is not a programming document. The typology/modal priority, 
improvement needs and prioritization of improvements identified from the Plan are 
expected to inform the Alameda CTC's CTP and the local jurisdictions work related to 
Complete Streets or other relevant work. 

Page 73



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

19 Alameda County General

Objectives: Page 5 of 16: #7- “..For Study network segments with multiple priorities, 
preference for recommended improvements will be given to the TOP IDENTIFIED 
MODAL PRIORITY…additional improvements will be identified for other lower priority 
modes WHEREVER POSSIBLE..” However, we may be applying for funding for a lower 
priority mode because of approved streetscape plans, agency priorities, or other 
reasons. How would this work?

As explained in our response to the previous comment, the Arterial Plan is not a 
Programming document, and that this process is only for identifying improvements based 
on whether segments are addressing the need of top identified modal priority.  However, 
the project team will meet with each jurisdiction and transit operator (in Fall of 2015 or 
Winter of 2016) to review these identified improvements, and they will have the 
opportunity to state whether other improvement needs for other modes are identified by 
the local jurisdiction that is missing from the list.

20 Dublin Bike

In reviewing the bike network, it seems that it would require a lot of comments as the 
Countywide Bike Plan data is not detailed as compared to our City bike plan. I like to 
suggest that we provide the GIS shape files from our bike plan to you that could be 
added to the network. Please let me know if this is doable. 

City of Dublin provided the consultant team a GIS map layer with the City's bike network.  
CD+A incorporated the City's GIS layer into the Countywide Arterial Plan mapping.  

21 Bike East Bay Bike

We feel it is appropriate to start with bikeways designated in adopted plans for your 
modal analysis. These bikeways will of course need to be updated as bike plans are 
updated and also as active transportation plans and complete streets plans are 
updated. However, we don’t feel your priority analysis should look to these plans for 
the type of bikeway to be prioritized or accommodation. All of these plans were 
written before protected bike lanes were allowed in California. As a result, none of 
them include a single protected bike lane. Rather, your focus should be on designing 
into each roadway the type of bike access that is appropriate given the roadway 
conditions, land use context and expected demand for bicycling. This means that you 
should not survey local cities for their stop-gap proposed protected bikeway 
networks as part of this process. Planning for a network of protected bikeways has be 
part of an appropriate public process in each city.

Bike East Bay is suggesting a different approach for identifying Bike Modal Priority. The 
suggestion is to focus on designing the streets for bikes by looking at the type of bike 
access that is appropriate given the roadway conditions, land use context and expected 
demand for bicycling. However, the Multimodal Arterial Plan must be consistent with an 
adopted documents and policies prepared by the jurisdictions. The Multimodal Arterial 
Plan when updated will reflect the modal priority changes identified in any adopted Plans 
by the jurisdictions.

Page 74



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

22 Bike East Bay Bike

In your modal analysis, conduct your priority analysis for autos, trucks, and transit, 
and then for streets that are also bikeways, simply design the bikeway that is 
appropriate for that street, given roadway conditions, land use context, and expected 
demand. Don’t change priorities based on the type of bikeway called for in outdated 
plans. The most important advantage to this approach over the approach of having a 
city planner from each jurisdiction draw you a map of protected bike lanes, is that 
there will be a more uniform and consistent approach to designing bikeways, 
something that is needed in Alameda County. This approach also avoids the problem 
a City A designating a Class II bikeway to its city line, while City B designates the same 
street with the same conditions a Class IV. The experience and design needs to be 
consistent, and that is where the Alameda CTC is needed.  This is in fact what you are 
already doing for goods movement, transit access and congestion management, 
ensuring that the transportation system is well-designed across multiple jurisdictions. 
Our proposed approach also acknowledges a reality that planning for long distance 
trips is not what bicycling is all about. It’s about planning for around town trips and 
shorter trips to transit. Cities should choose the bike routes, but the experience 
should be consistent, and that is a good role for the Alameda CTC, particularly when it 
comes to allocating monies as part of voter-approved complete street policies.

See the above comment on the methodology. Project team will ensure the consistency and 
continuity of bike facility classification along networks across jurisdictions at a later part of 
the Multimodal Arterial Plan.

23 Bike East Bay Bike

I also want to reiterate our goals and concerns about this Multimodal Plan. First, the 
planning process and the final Plan once adopted needs to acknowledge that there is 
much we don’t know about neighborhood desires for better bicycling and for that 
matter better multimodal streets. After this Plan is adopted, much neighborhood 
outreach will be needed to find the right project for each neighborhood, using of 
course the goals this Plan sets out to improve transit, goods movement, bicycling and 
walking.

The goal of the Multimodal Arterial Plan is to conduct an information based needs 
assessment based on modal priorities identified through land use, modal overlays, and 
street typology.  That said, Alameda CTC acknowledges that it is the jurisdiction's role to 
conduct outreach and to continue to bring to our attention any modal priorities, needs, or 
desired improvements not reflected in the final Multimodal Arterial Plan to potentially 
reflect it in future update 

24 Bike East Bay Bike

Secondly, the redesign of major arterial streets, particularly those within PDA’s and in 
commercial areas, are an exercise in how to give drivers better options for leaving 
their car keys at home, and choosing for some of their trips walking, bicycling and 
transit, and even driving to transit. This Plan needs to be smart about how arterial 
streets are redesigned to lower single-occupant private vehicles, to make more room 
for transit improvements, walking improvements, local truck access and bicycling 
improvements. And by being smart, this Plan will help Alameda County start to 
prioritize which projects best help us redesign our streets so that people have 
choices.

The Plan will identify the multimodal needs of the county's major arterial network, which is 
occurring for the first time. As you are aware, this is happening by also looking at the Land 
Use including PDAs. The Plan by identifying appropriate modal improvements in 
coordination with the modal priority will support all modes and travel choices. 

Page 75



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

25 Bike East Bay Bike

Finally, since you will be hearing this again from Bike East Bay, another important 
goal is to rebuild walkable, bikeable neighborhoods served by high-quality transit. 
There has for far too long been an emphasis on moving more people during commute 
hours, and that has to change. Your focus, and our focus as advocates, is to improve 
‘everyday trips’ so that people can get around their neighborhoods and communities 
without driving for every trip. This in turn, will help revitalize where we live in 
Alameda County, encouraging people to shop locally, support local businesses, walk 
and bike to school, etc. 

This Plan deeply supports Transit, and does so by making the major transit corridors 
identified by the operators and Alameda CTC's Transit Plan as the roads with Transit 
Priority so that needed transit supportive improvements are identified. Again, this is the 
first time this effort is occurring more so at the county level network, and is expected to be 
the foundation for better supporting transit and other modes across the county on the 
arterials.  

1 Albany Land Use
We are updating our GP and I am afraid I sent you the GIs layers of our existing plan, 
which do not reflect the location of the middle school.  It is located on Brighton 
avenue between the Ohlone Greenway and  Spokane.  

This mapping change was made.

2 Berkeley General

Per our conversation today the City of Berkeley is starting up a comprehensive look at 
its projects to begin prioritizing improvements, and apply a Complete Streets lens to 
our analysis.   ACTC’s MMAP process seems to have the  most up-to-date information 
for many layers, such as transit, bikeway, etc.  We’d like to use these layers for our 
analysis.  With your permission we can work directly with your consultants to access 
the GIS information.  Please confirm that this is ok or let me know if you have any 
questions.

City of Berkeley has Alameda CTC's permission to use the GIS mapping layers prepared for 
the Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan.

3 Alameda County General

Although Planning Area meetings were conducted last month, we found the 
complexity and level of detailed information in the three memos required a 
tremendous amount of staff time to understand and review adequately. It seemed 
various sections of the memos could be shortened and more concise, and would 
recommend this for future memos if at all possible. Thank-you!

The project team acknowledge that many of the approaches presented in this project are 
complex and will try to present future memos concisely.

4 Alameda County General

We understand meetings will be held with each jurisdiction individually in the Fall for 
a final review and concurrence. It is also our understanding that due to the extensive 
comments received, this phase may only be delayed by one month, to July, instead of 
June for Commission approval. Could you clarify if what is being asked of the 
Commission in June or July is approval of all this work (MMAP review and 
performance objectives), or more an update on the process thus far and 
informational?

The project team plans to bring the updated typology, modal priority, and performance 
objectives with our response to comments from jurisdictions and non-agency stakeholders 
to a July Plan TAC meeting.  At that meeting, jurisdiction staff will have an opportunity to 
review how their comments have been addressed and provide any final feedback.  The 
project team plans to bring the final typology, modal priority, and performance objectives 
to ACTAC, PPLC and the Commission for approval in September.

5 Oakland Bike
We provided a file of potential Class IV bikeways to CD+A, but it does not appear that 
this made it's way into the analysis. We would like to include this if possible.

CD+A has received the City of Oakland bike network GIS map and has incoroporated that 
map into the Countywide Arterial Plan mapping.

6 Dublin Base Street Type

We have significant comments on the maps and I can see as the result of these 
comments, several layers will be updated and then would require additional review. 
For example, I may have found an error on the street designation as County 
Connector and changed it to Throughway. This in turn would change the typology of 
other layers which would trigger another review. It seems that this Friday deadline is 
not adequate to complete all the review that is needed.

Comment noted, jurisdictions will have an opportunity to review the revised modal 
network maps and modal priority lists in July.

Other General and Mapping Comments

Page 76



Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response
   

Appendix J - Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan - Summary of Stakeholder Comments and Responses on Typology and Modal Priority Methodology

7 Livermore Bike

The City of Livermore has GIS information for our Bikeways system that we’d like 
added to the Arterial Plan maps. Lorraine Purcell is the City’s GIS contact and can get 
you the GIS data for existing and proposed bike lanes, multi-use trails, and bike 
routes.

City of Livermore provided the consultant team a GIS map layer with the City's bike 
network.  CD+A incorporated the City's GIS layer into the Countywide Arterial Plan 
mapping.  

Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 78



 

1330 Broadway | Suite 833 | Oakland, CA 94612 | (510) 834-3200 | Fax (510) 253-0059 
www.fehrandpeers.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: July 7, 2015 

To: Saravana Suthanthira, Alameda CTC 

From: Francisco Martin and Matthew Ridgway, Fehr & Peers 

Subject: Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan – Draft Performance Measure 
Objectives Comments and Responses 

  OK14-0023 

The Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan’s performance measures are derived from the 

Plan’s vision and goals. The performance measures will be utilized to evaluate existing and future 

year multimodal transportation conditions across the County for the Plan’s Study Network, which 

is a broader countywide street network that represents all arterial and collector streets 

throughout the County using Caltrans’ California Road System (CRS) classification. Performance 

measures were approved by the Alameda CTC Commission on February 26, 2015.  

The draft performance objectives, or thresholds for the performance measures, were developed as 

a subsequent step after performance measures were approved. The performance objectives will 

be applied to existing and future year conditions to identify Study Network needs and provide 

guidance in identifying short-term (year 2020) and long-term (year 2040) improvements to 

adequately address those needs.  Performance measures in combination with the performance 

objectives will ensure that the proposed short-term and long-term improvements meet the Plan’s 

vision and goals.   

The draft performance objectives were presented to ACTAC at the April 9, 2015 meeting and at 

each of the Planning Area meetings that took place during the week of April 20, 2015. The memo 

titled Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan – Draft Performance Measure Objectives (April 

1, 2015) was also submitted to stakeholders for review and is provided in Appendix 1. The 

5.0

Page 79



Saravana Suthanthira 
July 7, 2015 
Page 2 of 4 

revised performance objectives summarized in this memo presents the updated performance 

objectives to be brought to the ACTAC and Commission for approval in September 2015.  

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES ON DRAFT PERFORMANCE OBEJCTIVES 

Appendix 2 presents a summary of stakeholder comments received on the draft performance 

objectives and the consultant team’s responses. The section below summarizes the key changes 

to draft performance objectives.   

UPDATED PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

All stakeholders had an opportunity to review and refine the draft performance objectives during 

the April 9, 2015 ACTAC meeting and during the second set of Planning Area meetings held the 

week of April 20, 2015. Comments were received from transit agencies on transit related 

performance objectives (congested speed, transit travel speed, and transit reliability). Comments 

were also received on truck route accommodation index related to on-street parking. The 

following performance measures or objectives were revised based on comments received on the 

draft memo presented in Appendix 1: 

• 1.1A – Congested Speed objective was adjusted to not apply to transit priority corridors 

since a transit speed (measure 1.2A) objective is also applied to transit priority corridors. 

• 1.2A Transit Travel Speed objective was increased to be greater than 75% of the auto 

congested speed (measure 1.1A) based on requested changes from AC Transit. 

• 1.2B Transit Reliability objective was increased to be greater than a 0.7 PM peak hour-to-

non-peak hour transit speed ratio based on requested changes from AC Transit. 

• 1.5 Truck Route Accommodation Index evaluation methodology was adjusted to exclude 

the consideration of on-street parking based on feedback received from stakeholders. 

The revised methodology applies a three-point scoring system that corresponds to the 

following rating: 

o 1 point = Poor 

o 2 point = Good 

o 3 point = Very Good 

The performance objective of achieving a Very Good rating along truck priority corridors 

was not changed.   

The redline changes to proposed draft performance objectives are summarized in Table 1.  

Page 80



Saravana Suthanthira 
July 7, 2015 
Page 3 of 4 

TABLE 1 
MULTIMODAL ARTERIAL PLAN PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

Performance 
Measure 

Application 
Modal Objectives1 

Autos Transit Pedestrian Bicycle Trucks 

1.1A –  
Congested Speed 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

Greater than 40% 
of Posted Speed 

Limit 

Greater than 40% 
of Posted Speed 

Limit* 
* * 

Greater than 40% 
of Posted Speed 

Limit 

1.1B –  Reliability 
Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

Reliable * * * Reliable 

1.2A –  Transit 
Travel Speed 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

* 

Greater than 
7550% of the Auto 
Congested Speed 

(Measure 1.1A)  

* * * 

1.2B –  Transit 
Reliability 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

* 

Greater than 0.70.4 
(PM peak hour-to-

non-peak hour 
transit speed ratio)  

* * * 

1.2C –  Transit 
Infrastructure 
Index 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

* 
Good or Very 

Good 
* * * 

1.3 –  Pedestrian 
Comfort Index 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

** 
Fair, Good or Very 

Good 
Good or Very 

Good 
* * 

1.4 –  Bicycle 
Comfort Index 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

** * * 
Good or Very 

Good 
* 

Page 81



Saravana Suthanthira 
July 7, 2015 
Page 4 of 4 

TABLE 1 
MULTIMODAL ARTERIAL PLAN PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

Performance 
Measure 

Application 
Modal Objectives1 

Autos Transit Pedestrian Bicycle Trucks 

1.5 –  Truck Route 
Accommodation 
Index 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing and 
Future Conditions 

* * * * Very Good 

1.7 – Pavement 
Condition Index 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Conditions 

Good or Very 
Good 

Good or Very 
Good 

Good or Very 
Good 

Good or Very 
Good 

Good or Very 
Good 

Notes: 
   1.  The asterisk (*) indicates that a performance objective is not applicable for that specific modal priority.  Although a performance objective does not apply, it does  
        not imply that the needs assessment will neglect recommended improvements that can better measure performance results and thus enhance the built     
        environment for modes without applicable performance objectives.   
  2.   The double asterisk (**) indicates that that a performance objective is not applicable for that specific modal priority.  In addition, sidewalk width reduction or bicycle  
        facility removal will not be considered along auto priority Study Network segments even to meet the set thresholds. 
Source:  Fehr & Peers, 2015. 

Attachments 

Appendix 1 – Alameda Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan – Draft Performance Measure Objectives 

Appendix 2 – Summary of Stakeholder Comments on Draft Performance Objectives  

Page 82



 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 

Alameda Countywide Multimodal 

Arterial Plan – Draft Performance 

Measure Objectives 
 

Page 83



 

Date: 

To: 

From:

Subje

The A

Plan’s

year m

is a 

throu

measu

appro

The d

a sub

be ap

guida

adequ

object

vision

plann

         
1 The 
classifi
Decem

1330 Br

Apr

Sara

: Fran

ect: Ala
Obj

Alameda Coun

s vision and g

multimodal tr

broader cou

ghout the Co

ures were ap

oved performa

raft performa

sequent step

pplied to exis

nce in ident

uately addres

tives will ensu

n and goals.  

ing framewo

                     
Study Networ
ication that wa

mber 2014. 
roadway | Suite 

ril 1, 2015 

avana Suthan

ncisco Martin

meda Count
jectives  

ntywide Multi

goals. The per

ansportation 

untywide stre

ounty using C

pproved by t

ance measure

ance objective

p after perform

ting and futu

tifying short-

ss those need

ure that the p

This memo 

ork and pres

                     
rk consists of t
as sent to all A

833 | Oakland, 
www.fe

MEMO

nthira, Alamed

 and Matthew

tywide Multi

imodal Arteri

rformance me

conditions ac

eet network 

Caltrans’ Calif

he Alameda 

es is summariz

es, or thresho

mance measu

ure year cond

term (year 2

ds.  Performa

proposed sho

summarizes t

sents the dra

   
the arterials an

Alameda Count

CA 94612 | (510
ehrandpeers.co

 

ORAND

da CTC 

w Ridgway, Fe

modal Arter

al Plan’s perf

easures will be

cross the Cou

that repres

fornia Road S

CTC Commis

zed in the Ap

lds for the pe

ures were app

ditions to ide

2020) and lo

ance measure

rt-term and lo

the Multimod

aft performan

nd collectors t
ty jurisdictions 

0) 834-3200 | Fa
m 

DUM 

ehr & Peers 

rial Plan – Dr

formance mea

e utilized to e

unty for the P

ents all arte

System (CRS)

ssion on Feb

ppendix A for

erformance m

proved. The 

entify Study N

ong-term (yea

es in combina

ong-term imp

dal Arterial P

nce objective

that are part o
for review and

 

ax (510) 253-00

raft Performa

asures are de

evaluate exist

lan’s Study N

erial and co

 classification

bruary 26, 20

r reference.  

measures, were

performance 

Network need

ar 2040) imp

ation with the

provements m

lan’s perform

es. The draft

of the Californ
d to support d

059 

ance Measur

  OK14-002

erived from th

ting and futur

etwork1, whic

ollector stree

n. Performanc

15. The list o

e developed a

objectives w

ds and provid

provements t

e performanc

meet the Plan

mance measur

t performanc

nia Road Syste
data collection 

re

23 

he 

re 

ch 

ts 

ce 

of 

as 

will 

de 

to 

ce 

n’s 

re 

ce 

m 
in 

Page 84



Sarav
April 1
Page 

object

Area 

variou

the co

P
Devel
Comp

Vision 
Goals 

Perfor
Measu

Perfor
Object

Typolo

   1.  Th

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
2 of 16 

tives will be p

meetings pla

us Plan develo

omponents is 

ROLE 

Plan 
opment 

ponents 

and The
des

mance 
ures 

Perf
con
perf
Mea

mance 
tives 

The
asse
spe
mea
dete
obje
seg

ogies 

Typ
and
iden
typo

he Arterial Netwo

ira 

presented to 

nned for the 

opment comp

also provided

AND UTILIT

e vision lays out
ired outcome o

formance meas
ditions of the S
formance meas
asures; Perform
 Performa

environm
scale, and
on Study

 Performa
and are g
improvem
and to en
vision an

 Network 
performe
infrastruc
accommo
modal ne

ese are thresho
ess the built en
cific scale. Perf
asure assessme
ermine Study N
ectives vary de
ment. 

ologies classify
d access functio
ntify the modal
ologies inform 

ork is the subset o

ACTAC at th

week of Apri

ponents is pr

d in the proce

TY OF MULTIM

t the strategic d
of the Plan.   

sures assess th
Study Network
sures include th

mance Indicator
ance Measures –
ment and plann
d thus provide 
y Network mult
ance Indicators –
generally applie
ments are ident
nsure that the p
d goals.   
Connectivity Ch

ed as a mappin
cture, pedestria
odation measu
etworks. 

lds identified fo
nvironment and
formance objec
ent of existing a
Network gaps, d
pending on the

y the Study Net
ons, and land u
l priorities alon
the Arterial Ne

of the Study Net

e April 9, 201

l 20, 2015.  A

ovided in Tab

eeding sectio

TABLE 1 
MODAL ART

Utility 

direction for th

e existing and 
k against the ide
hree types of m
rs; and Networ
– Measures tha
ing level opera
the direct asse
imodal gaps an
–These are are
ed after preferr
tified for the A
preferred impro

hecks - Networ
g exercise that

an comfort, bicy
res for consiste

or the perform
d planning leve
ctives are applie
and future year
deficiencies an
e modal priorit

twork roads ba
se characteristi

ng each Study N
etwork1 selectio

twork representin

15 meeting a

A brief summa

ble 1, additio

n.   

TERIAL PLAN 

he Plan; goals d

future year tra
entified goals. 

measures: Perfo
rk Connectivity 
at directly asses
ations at the fac
essment of a ro
nd needs.  
a-wide perform
red short- and 
rterial Network
ovements achie

rk connectivity 
t evaluates the 
ycle comfort an
ency across the

ance measures
el operations at
ed to the perfo
r transportatio

nd needs.  Perfo
ty along a Stud

ased on their tr
ics of the roads
Network segme
on criteria.   

ng arterials of cou

and at each o

ary of the rol

onal informati

COMPONEN

describe the 

nsportation 
These 

ormance 
Checks. 

ss the built 
cility-specific 

oadway facility 

mance measure
long-term 

k to evaluate 
eve the Plan’s 

checks are 
transit 
nd truck route 
e respective 

s that directly 
t the facility-
ormance 
n conditions to
ormance 
dy Network 

ransportation 
s. They help 
ent. In addition

untywide signific

of the Plannin

e and utility o

ion for each o

NTS 

Approva
Status

Approved 
Commissio
on Februar
26, 2015 

es 
Approved 
Commissio
on Februar
26, 2015 

o 

Pending 
Commissio
Approval –
May/June  
2015 

n, 

Pending 
Commissio
Approval –
June 2015

cance.   

ng 

of 

of 

al 

by 
on 
ry 

by 
on 
ry 

on 
– 

on 
– 

Page 85



Sarav
April 1
Page 

PER

Figur

and i

used 

distin

TASK

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

         
2 The 
MMAP
Planni

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
3 of 16 

RFORMAN

e 1 presents 

llustrates how

to identify sh

guishes betw

KS COMPLE

. Performan

the Plan’s 

the Comm

. In late 20

available p

will suppo

developme

. In February

Arterials o

therefore, 

presented 

be used to

are summa

Criteria for

. Roadway 

descriptive

Modal prio

Goods Mo

confirmed 

. Modal prio

modal pr

performan

                     
roadway typo

P: Draft Arteria
ng Area meetin

ira 

NCE MEA

a streamline

w performanc

hort and long

ween the prog

ETED OR IN 

ce Measures 

vision. The P

ission on Feb

14, the proje

parallel faciliti

rt data collec

ent.  

y of 2015, the

of Countywid

using this se

to the ACTA

o develop the

arized in a m

r Selecting Art

typologies2 w

e of a roadwa

ority for trans

ovement Plan

during the Pl

orities will inf

iorities can 

nce objectives

                     
ology framewo
l Street Typolo
ngs in April.    

SURES A

ed flow chart 

ce measures

g-term impro

ress made un

PROGRESS

are derived f

Plan’s vision, 

bruary 26, 201

ect team ide

es of other m

ction, assessm

e ACTAC and 

e Significanc

et of criteria, 

C and Comm

e list of prefer

memo titled A

terials of Cou

will be deve

y’s transporta

sit and trucks 

s that are cu

lanning Area 

form the perf

potentially 

 are described

   
ork is describe
gy Framework 

ND PLAN

of the Multim

in combinati

ovements.  Th

ntil now and u

S 

from the Plan

goals and pe

15.   

entified the “

modes (e.g. bi

ment of existi

the Commiss

ce (Arterial N

the Arterial N

mission for ap

rred improvem

Alameda Coun

ntywide Sign

eloped for th

ation function

will be coord

rrently under

meetings in A

formance obj

result in di

d in the follow

d in a separa
Concepts,” and

NNING FR

modal Arteria

ion with perf

he process is

upcoming tas

n’s goals, whi

erformance m

“Study Netwo

ke and truck 

ing and futur

sion reviewed

Network). No

Network will 

pproval in Ma

ments. Arteria

ntywide Multi

ificance (Janu

he Study Ne

n, land use co

dinated with t

rway. Modal p

April.  

ectives by se

ifferent perfo

wing section o

te memo title
d will also be p

RAMEWO

al Plan plann

formance obj

s also describ

ks.   

ch are in turn

measures were

ork;” this net

routes). The S

re conditions,

 the draft crit

o changes we

be develope

y. The Arteria

al Network se

imodal Arteri

uary 21, 2015)

etwork. Typo

ontext, and mo

the Countywi

priorities will 

gment/corrid

ormance obj

of this memo

ed “Alameda C
presented to A

ORK 

ing framewo

jectives will b

bed below an

n derived fro

e approved b

twork include

Study Netwo

, and typolog

teria to identi

ere requeste

ed in April an

al Network w

election criter

al Plan – Dra

).  

ologies will b

odal emphasi

ide Transit an

be vetted an

dor as differen

jectives. Dra

o.   

CTC Countywid
CTAC and at th

rk 

be 

nd 

m 

by 

es 

rk 

gy 

fy 

d; 

nd 

will 

ria 

aft 

be 

is.  

nd 

nd 

nt 

aft 

de 
he 

Page 86



Alameda CTC Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan Framework

Figure 1

OK14-0023_1_PlanFramework

Develop
Vision

Develop
Goals

Data
Collection

Network
Connectivity

Checks

Assess Existing
and Future
Conditions

Identify
Performance

Measures

Determine Existing
and Future Year

Gaps and De�ciencies

Identify 
Recommended
Improvements

One-on-One
Meetings with
Stakeholders

Develop
Preferred

Improvement
List

Develop
Prioritization

Criteria

Identify
Short-term

and Long-term
Improvements

Develop
Roadway
Typology

Identify
Modal

Priorities

Performance
Indicators

Development of
Complimentary

ITS, Climate Action,
and TDM Strategies

Identify
Study

Network

Identify Criteria
for Arterials of

Countywide
Signi�cance

Identify
Arterials of
Countywide
Signi�cance

Planning Area
Meetings to

Con�rm Modal
Priorities

Planning Area
Meetings to

Discuss Vision,
Goals and

Performance
Measures

Develop
Performance

Measure
Objectives

Page 87



Sarav
April 1
Page 

UPCO

6.

7.

8.

9.

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
5 of 16 

OMING TAS

. The perfor

existing a

deficiencie

. Recommen

address sh

connectivit

identified 

all modes; 

transit infr

measures 

segments 

be given t

for other lo

. The Consu

operators 

improveme

recommen

improveme

Study Netw

be conside

. After prefe

area-wide 

improveme

results of t

a. Eq

th

b. Pr

im

c. De

pe

tra

ira 

SKS 

rmance objec

and future 

es and needs. 

nded multi-m

hort (2020) a

ty checks wi

recommende

connectivity 

astructure, pe

for consisten

with multiple

o the top ide

ower priority 

ultant team 

individually 

ents; each jur

nded improv

ents for the A

work, the rec

ered as the pr

erred improv

performanc

ents achieves

these indicato

quity: The ben

at recommen

operty value

mprovements s

emand for 

erformance i

ansportation m

ctives will be 

year transpo

 

modal transpo

nd long-term

ill be condu

ed improveme

checks will be

edestrian com

ncy across th

e modal priori

entified moda

modes where

will meet w

to review th

risdiction will 

ements, whi

Arterials Netw

commended i

referred set of

ements are i

e indicators 

s these vario

ors will revise 

nefit to Com

ded improve

 index: The 

support a stro

active transp

indicator wi

modes. 

applied to th

ortation con

ortation impro

m (2040) Stud

cted for eac

ents provide a

e performed a

mfort, bicycle c

he respective

ities, preferen

al priority; ad

ever possible. 

with each Ala

e recommen

have the opp

ch will lead

work.  Since t

mprovement

f improvemen

dentified, the

to ensure 

us elements 

the list of pre

munities of C

ments are eq

property va

ong economy

portation: Th

ll identify t

he performan

nditions to 

ovements will 

dy Network m

ch mode at 

an adequate 

as a mapping

comfort and t

e modal netw

nce for recom

ditional impr

   

ameda Coun

nded set of 

portunity to r

d to identify

the Arterial N

ts identified fo

nts for the Art

e project tea

that the lis

of the Plan’s

eferred impro

Concern perf

uitable throu

alue index en

y. 

he demand 

the potentia

nce measure 

determine n

be identified

multimodal n

this stage t

and supporti

g exercise tha

truck route ac

works. For S

mmended imp

rovements wi

nty jurisdictio

multi-modal 

review and re

ying the pre

Network is the

or the Arteria

terial Networ

m will utilize

st of identif

s vision and 

ovements as n

formance ind

ghout the Co

nsures that 

for active 

al mode sh

assessment o

network gap

d to adequate

eeds. Netwo

o ensure tha

ve network fo

t evaluates th

ccommodatio

Study Netwo

provements w

ll be identifie

on and trans

transportatio

efine the set o

eferred set o

e subset of th

al Network w

k.  

e the followin

fied preferre

goals and th

necessary: 

dicator ensure

ounty. 

recommende

transportatio

hift to activ

of 

ps, 

ely 

rk 

at 

or 

he 

on 

rk 

will 

ed 

sit 

on 

of 

of 

he 

will 

ng 

ed 

he 

es 

ed 

on 

ve 

Page 88



Sarav
April 1
Page 

10

11

As sh

role 

impro

APP

The a

Multim

be ap

includ

Conce

thems

provid

impro

gener

Arteri

vision

effect

short-

The p

indica

measu

         
3 Shor
later i
feedba

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
6 of 16 

d. VM

pe

po

0. Prioritizatio

list of pr

Multimoda

1. The projec

complimen

own in Figur

in developin

ovements.   

PROVED P

approved pe

modal Arteria

pplied to asse

de area-wide 

ern, demand 

selves do no

de an evaluat

ovements aga

rally applied 

al Network to

n and goals.

tiveness, imp

- and long-te

performance 

ator addresse

ure or indicat

                     
rt and long-ter
n the Plan de
ack on the prio

ira 

MT per capita

er capita indic

ositive impact

on criteria3 w

eferred shor

al Arterial Plan

ct team will d

ntary to the li

re 1 and desc

ng the Plan 

PERFORM

erformance m

al Plan develo

ess existing a

performance

for active t

t evaluate ex

tion of the n

ainst the Plan

after preferr

o evaluate an

 Similarly, fa

lementation 

rm improvem

measures tab

s, if the meas

tor applies to 

                     
rm improvemen
velopment pro

oritization criter

a and GHG pe

cators will he

 on emissions

ill be develop

rt and long-

n.   

develop a set

st of preferre

cribed above,

and identif

MANCE M

measures to 

opment are li

nd/or future 

e indicators

ransportation

xisting or fut

etwork or fac

n’s vision and

red short- an

nd to ensure 

acility-specific

challenge sco

ments are iden

ble in the Ap

sure is a facili

either existin

   
nt prioritization
ocess. All stak
ria before the c

er capita perf

elp ensure th

s throughout 

ped in coordin

-term improv

t of ITS, clima

d short and lo

 performance

fying the p

MEASURES

be utilized 

isted in the A

year transpo

(non-auto m

n, VMT and 

ture condition

cility for a co

d goals. There

nd long-term

that the pre

c performan

ore and prop

ntified.  

ppendix A al

ty-specific or

ng conditions,

n criteria will b
eholders will h

criteria are final

formance ind

at recommen

the County. 

nation with st

vements to 

ate action, an

ong-term imp

e measures a

referred set 

S  

as part of 

Appendix A.

ortation condi

mode share, b

GHG per cap

ns to identify

omparative as

efore, these a

m improveme

eferred impro

ce indicators

perty value i

lso lists the g

r area-wide a

, future year c

be developed a
have an oppo
lized.    

dicators: The V

nded improve

 

takeholders t

be included

nd TDM strat

provements. 

nd objectives

of short a

the Alamed

Performance

itions. These 

benefit to Co

pita).  These

y gaps or de

ssessment of

area-wide ind

ents are iden

vements ach

s such as o

index will be

goal that eac

pplication, an

conditions or

and presented 
rtunity to revi

VMT and GH

ements have 

o prioritize th

 in the Fin

tegies that ar

s play a critic

and long-ter

a Countywid

e measures w

measures als

ommunities o

e indicators b

eficiencies, bu

f the propose

dicators will b

ntified for th

ieve the Plan

operating co

e applied afte

ch measure o

nd whether th

r both.  Arteri

to stakeholde
ew and provid

HG 

a 

he 

al 

re 

al 

m 

de 

will 

so 

of 

by 

ut 

ed 

be 

he 

n’s 

st 

er 

or 

he 

al 

ers 
de 

Page 89



Sarav
April 1
Page 

corrid

corrid

calcul

segm

PRO

As pr

moda

segm

for a 

that m

Bicycl

to LTS

identi

achiev

bicycl

theref

segm

Table

facility

develo

system

good,

measu

specif

multim

“Mult







ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
7 of 16 

dor performan

dor; for exam

ating the av

ents that are 

OPOSED P

reviously men

al priorities c

ent is perform

performance 

measure if th

e Comfort Ind

S4 (LTS1 repr

ified as havin

ve an LTS1 (V

e modal pri

fore it’s assum

ent.   

e 2 presents 

y-specific and

oped are incl

m, the scores

, poor, etc.) 

ures that dire

fic scale, and

modal gaps 

imodal” goal.

 1.1A – Co
 1.1B –  Re
 1.2A –  Tr
 1.2B –  Tr
 1.2C –  Tr

ira 

nce measure 

mple, automob

erage (weigh

within the co

PERFORM

ntioned, mod

an potentially

ming adequat

measure rela

at particular 

dex identifies

esenting “Ver

ng a bicycle 

Very Good) o

ority, a Bicy

med that any

the propose

d apply to ex

luded in the 

s were transl

for several p

ectly assess th

 thus provide

and needs. 

. 

ongested Spee
eliability 
ransit Travel S
ransit Reliabili
ransit Infrastru

results will b

bile congeste

hted by volum

rridor limits. 

MANCE O

dal priorities 

y result in d

tely to suit th

ated to a mod

mode has th

s four differen

ry Good” com

modal priorit

r LTS2 (Good

cle Comfort 

y rating - LTS

ed performa

xisting condit

next section 

ated into an 

performance 

he built enviro

e the direct 

The followi

ed 

Speed 
ity 
ucture Index

be derived fro

ed speed at 

me) congeste

 

OBJECTIVE

will inform t

ifferent objec

he multimoda

de is the minim

e priority on 

nt ratings, ran

mfort level for

ty, the perfor

) rating.  If th

Index perfo

S1, LTS2, LTS3

nce objective

tions. Perform

of this memo

equivalent q

measures. Pe

onment and 

assessment o

ing are thos

 1.3 
 1.4 
 1.5 
 1.7 

 

om the study

the corridor 

ed speed fro

ES  

the performa

ctives to det

al needs. A pa

mum thresho

that arterial 

ging from Le

r cyclists). If a

rmance meas

he segment i

rmance obje

3 or LTS4 - is

es for perfor

mance measu

o.  In order to

qualitative rat

erformance o

planning leve

of a roadway

se measures

–  Pedestrian
–  Bicycle Co
–  Truck Rout
–  Pavement 

y segment res

level will be

om all the in

ance objective

termine if an

articular objec

old that needs

segment. Fo

evel of Traffic 

a Study Netwo

sure objective

s not identifie

ective does n

s adequate fo

rmance meas

ures for no o

o have a com

ting scale (e.

objectives are

el operations 

y facility on S

, and are r

n Comfort Ind
mfort Index 
te Accommod
Condition Ind

sults along th

e estimated b

ndividual stud

es as differen

 arterial stud

ctive identifie

s to be met fo

r example, th

Stress 1 (LTS

ork segment 

e would be t

ed as having 

not apply an

or that specif

sures that ar

objectives wer

mparable ratin

.g., very goo

e identified fo

at the facility

Study Netwo

related to th

ex 

dation Index
dex 

he 

by 

dy 

nt 

dy 

ed 

or 

he 

1) 

is 

to 

a 

nd 

fic 

re 

re 

ng 

d, 

or 

y-

rk 

he 

Page 90



S
A
P

1
C
S

1

1
T

1
R

1
I
I

1
C

1
C

Saravana Suthant
April 1, 2015 
Page 8 of 16 

Performance 
Measure 

1.1A –  
Congested 
Speed 

1.1B –  Reliability 

1.2A –  Transit 
Travel Speed 

1.2B –  Transit 
Reliability 

1.2C –  Transit 
Infrastructure 
Index 

1.3 –  Pedestrian 
Comfort Index 

1.4 –  Bicycle 
Comfort Index 

thira 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

MULTIMODAL

n 
Aut

and 
Greater th
of Posted

Lim

and Relia

and *

and *

and *

and **

and **

TAB
L ARTERIAL PLA

tos Tr

han 40% 
d Speed 

mit 

Greate
of Pos

L

able 

Greate
of th

Conges
(Meas

Greate
(PM pea

non-p
transit s

Good
G

* 
Fair, Go

G

* 

BLE 2 
AN PERFORMANC

Moda

ransit P

r than 40% 
ted Speed 
Limit 

* 

r than 50% 
he Auto 
sted Speed 
sure 1.1A)  

er than 0.4
ak hour-to-
peak hour 
speed ratio) 

d or Very 
Good 

ood or Very 
Good 

Go

* 

CE OBJECTIVES 

al Objectives1

Pedestrian 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

ood or Very 
Good 

* 

Bicycle 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Good or Very 
Good 

Trucks 

Greater than 40% 
of Posted Speed 

Limit 

Reliable 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Page 91



S
A
P

1
R
A
I

1
C

N
 
 
 
 
 
S

 

Saravana Suthant
April 1, 2015 
Page 9 of 16 

Performance 
Measure 

1.5 –  Truck 
Route 
Accommodation 
Index 

1.7 – Pavement 
Condition Index 

Notes: 
  1.  The asterisk (*) in
       not imply that th
       environment for 
 2.   The double aster
       facility removal w
Source:  Fehr & Peers,

thira 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Future Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing 
Conditions 

ndicates that a perform
he needs assessment w

modes without applic
risk (**) indicates that 
will not be considered
, 2015. 

MULTIMODAL

n 
Aut

and *

Good o
Goo

mance objective is no
will neglect recomme
cable performance ob
that a performance o
 along auto priority S

TAB
L ARTERIAL PLA

tos Tr

or Very 
od 

Good
G

ot applicable for that s
nded improvements t
bjectives.   
objective is not applica
Study Network segme

BLE 2 
AN PERFORMANC

Moda

ransit P

* 

d or Very 
Good 

Go

specific modal priority
that can better measu

able for that specific m
ents even to meet the 

CE OBJECTIVES 

al Objectives1

Pedestrian 

* 

ood or Very 
Good 

y.  Although a perform
ure performance resu

modal priority.  In add
set thresholds., 

Bicycle 

* 

Good or Very 
Good 

mance objective does
lts and thus enhance

dition, sidewalk width

Trucks 

Very Good 

Good or Very 
Good 

s not apply, it does  
the built     

h reduction or bicycle  

Page 92



Sarav
April 1
Page 

EXCE

In ad

indica

vision

future

or fac

condi

propo

measu

condu

bicycl

moda

propo

to inf

provid

to pr

follow









All sta

additi

oppo

along

April 2

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
10 of 16 

EPTIONS FO

dition to the

ators that, as 

n and goals a

e conditions 

cility for a co

itions. Theref

osed. Similarl

ures, coordin

ucted as a m

e comfort an

al networks.  

osed ITS infra

form ITS imp

de a facility-s

ioritize short 

wing are the in

 1.6 –  Enh
 2.1 –  Ben

Concern 
 3.1 –  Tra
 3.2 –  Ped
 3.3 –  Bicy
 3.4 –  Net

akeholders w

ion to the m

rtunity to coo

 multi-jurisdi

20, 2015. 

ira 

OR IDENTIFY

e facility-spec

illustrated in

re met.  Perf

to identify a

omparative a

fore, identifyi

ly, performan

nated techno

mapping exerc

nd truck route

The coordina

structure alon

rovements a

pecific assess

and long-te

ndicators and

hanced Mobil
nefit to Comm

nsit Connecti
destrian Conn
ycle Connecti
twork Connec

will have an o

modal prioritie

ordinate with 

ctional routes

YING PERFO

cific performa

 Figure 1, w

formance ind

a gap or defic

assessment o

ng objectives

nce objective

ology or coll

cise that eva

e accommoda

ated technolo

ng the Study 

nd strategies

sment of exiti

erm improvem

 measures fo

ity  
munities of 

vity 
nectivity 
ivity 
ctivity 

opportunity t

es along the 

neighboring 

s at the secon

ORMANCE 

ance measure

ill be used la

dicators by th

ciency, but p

of the propos

s for indicato

es are not id

ision rates. 

luates the tra

ation measur

ogy measure 

Network, coo

s recommend

ng condition

ments later i

r which ident








to review and

Study Netwo

jurisdictions 

nd set of Plan

OBJECTIVE

es, there are 

ater in the pro

hemselves do

provide a me

sed improvem

ors are not ap

dentified for

Network con

ansit infrastru

res for consis

provides an 

ordinated tech

ded as part o

s and the res

n the Plan d

ifying objectiv

4.1 –  Operat
4.2 –  Implem
4.3 - Coordin
4.4 –  Proper
5.1 –  Collisio
5.2 –  Deman
Transportati

d refine the 

ork. Jurisdicti

and transit a

nning Area m

ES 

a number o

oject to assu

o not evalua

easurement o

ments agains

pplicable and

r the networ

nnectivity me

ucture, pedes

stency across 

inventory of

hnology resu

of the Plan.  

sults will pote

development 

ves is not app

ting Cost Effe
mentation Ch
nated Techno
rty Value Inde
on Rates 
nd for Active 
on 

performance

ions will also

gencies on m

meetings durin

of performanc

re that proje

ate existing o

of the networ

st the existin

d therefore no

rk connectivit

easure will b

strian comfor

the respectiv

f available an

lts will be use

Collision rate

ntially be use

process.  Th

plicable: 

ectiveness 
allenge Score

ology  
ex 

e objectives, 

o be given th

modal prioritie

ng the week o

ce 

ct 

or 

rk 

ng 

ot 

ty 

be 

rt, 

ve 

nd 

ed 

es 

ed 

he 

e 

in 

he 

es 

of 

Page 93



Sarav
April 1
Page 

BASI

Jurisd

the a

perfo

projec

object

1.1A –

Autom

condi

the H

hour. 

an ave

LOS 

perfor

applie

1.1B –

The a

assess

 

 

 

The 1

arteria

1 in th

an art

perfor

to LO

priorit

  

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
11 of 16 

S FOR PERF

dictions within

pproved perf

rmance objec

cts were not a

tives.  The ba

– Automobil

mobile conge

tions. The 20

CM 2000 arte

 The method

erage speed t

D or better

rmance object

es to auto and

– Automobil

automobile re

sment, which 

Reliable ( V

Less Reliab

Unreliable 

1994 HCM pr

al segment LO

he 1994 HCM

terial with fo

rmance object

OS D, which is

ty corridors o

ira 

FORMANCE

n Alameda Co

formance me

ctives on prev

applicable the

sis for each p

e Congested

ested travel sp

014 Level of S

erial LOS meth

dology’s LOS 

that is genera

r conditions. 

tive is propose

d truck priorit

e Reliability 

eliability mea

corresponds 

V/C between 

ble ( V/C betw

(V/C greater 

ovides V/C L

OS methodolo

M, a V/C ratio 

ur or more t

tive is propose

s identified to

only.   

E OBJECTIV

ounty genera

asures listed 

vious plannin

e consultant t

performance o

d Speed 

peed will be e

Service Monito

hodology to a

thresholds ar

ally greater th

Based on 

ed to be grea

ty corridors on

 

asure is base

to the follow

0 – 0.8) 

ween 0.8 – 1.0

than 1.0) 

OS methodo

ogies based o

of 0.79 or low

travel lanes.  

ed to be lowe

o be of rating 

ES 

ally do not ha

in Table 2.  

g projects th

team applied 

objective is de

estimated for

oring Report (

assess CMP-a

re shown in T

han 40% of th

this assessm

ter than 40% 

nly.  

ed on the PM

wing measure 

) 

logy for arte

on travel spee

wer correspo

Based on th

er than a V/C 

“Reliable”.  T

ave adopted 

As a result, 

hat utilized sim

relevant rese

escribed below

r Existing and

(Alameda CT

arterial segme

Table 3. Acco

he typical free

ment, the au

of the posted

M peak hou

ratings: 

rials; later ve

ed and not V/

nds to LOS D

is assessmen

ratio of 0.8, w

This objective

performance

the consultan

milar measure

earch to ident

w.  

d Future Year 

C, November

ent LOS durin

ording to the 

e flow speed c

utomobile co

d speed limit. 

r volume-to-

ersions of the

/C ratio.   Bas

D or better co

nt, the automo

which genera

e applies to a

e objectives fo

nt team base

es; if referenc

ify appropriat

PM Peak hou

r 2014) applie

g the PM pea

methodolog

corresponds t

ngested spee

 This objectiv

-capacity (V/C

e HCM provid

sed on Table 7

onditions alon

obile reliabili

lly correspond

auto and truc

or 

ed 

ce 

te 

ur 

es 

ak 

gy, 

to 

ed 

ve 

C) 

de 

7-

ng 

ty 

ds 

ck 

Page 94



Sarav
April 1
Page 

Art

Range
Spe

Typic
Spe

Leve

Source

1.2A T

Trans

utilizin

(TCQS

transi

the 20

transi

to ha

count

of 14 

2014)

netwo

object

assum

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
12 of 16 

erial Class 

e of Free Flow 
eed (mph) 

cal Free Flow 
eed (mph) 

el of Service 

A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

F 

:  Exhibit 15-2, H

Transit Trave

it travel spee

ng data prov

SM, TRB, 3rd 

t speed.  No 

013 Public Tra

t modes was 

ve some of 

try, it is reaso

mph. Accord

, the average

ork wide, Usi

tive that trans

med to be ade

ira 

I 

55 to 45

50 

>42 

>34-42

>27-34

>21-27

>16-21

≤16 

CM 2000. 

el Speed 

ed will be es

vided by tran

Edition, 2013

applicable p

ansportation F

about 14 mp

the worst tra

nable to assu

ding to the 2

e vehicle trave

ng available 

sit travel spee

equate.  This o

ARTERIA

5 

2 

4 

7 

1 

stimated for 

sit agencies. 

3) was review

erformance o

Fact Book (AP

ph in 2011.  G

affic congesti

ume that the 

2014 Level of 

el speed alon

sources of t

ed is at least 5

objective app

TABLE 3 
AL LOS, HCM

II 

45 to 35 

40 

Average Trave

>35 

>28-35 

>22-28 

>17-22 

>13-17 

≤13 

Existing and 

The Transit 

wed for applic

objective was 

PTA, 2013), the

Given that the

ion compared

Bay Area tran

Service Moni

ng CMP Tier 1

ransit and ve

50% of the a

lies to transit 

M 2000 

III 

35 to 3

35

el Speed (mph

>30

>24-3

>18-2

>14-1

>10-1

≤10

Future Year 

Capacity and

cable perform

identified in 

e national ave

e Bay Area reg

d to other m

nsit speed is 

itoring Report

1 arterial seg

ehicle travel 

uto congested

 priority corri

30 

h) 

0 

4 

18 

14 

 PM Peak ho

d Quality of S

mance object

the TCQSM. 

erage speed f

gion is genera

metropolitan 

below the na

t (Alameda C

ments was ro

speed data, 

d speed (mea

dors only.  

IV 

35 to 25 

30 

>25 

>19-25 

>13-19 

>9-13 

>7-9 

≤7 

our condition

Service Manu

ives related t

 According t

for all roadwa

ally considere

regions in th

ational averag

CTC, Novembe

oughly 20 mp

a performanc

sure 1.1A) wa

ns 

al 

to 

to 

ay 

ed 

he 

ge 

er 

ph 

ce 

as 

Page 95



Sarav
April 1
Page 

1.2B T

The tr

peak 

Servic

relate

transi

the p

PM pe

for m

autom

transi

1.2C T

The t

stop 

corres

 

 

 

The p

utilize

Ashlan

Peers 

which

scorin

object

corrid

1.3 Pe

The p

betwe

heavy

follow

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
13 of 16 

Transit Relia

ransit reliabili

hour speed b

ce Manual (TC

ed to transit re

t speed ratio

roject team p

eak hour-to-n

measure 1.1A 

mobile speed 

t priority corr

Transit Infras

ransit infrastr

location, and

sponds to the

0 – 5 point

6 – 7 point

8 – 10 poin

proposed tran

ed a similar m

nd-Cherrylan

applied a sim

h the objective

ng system) alo

tive is propo

dors.   

edestrian Co

pedestrian com

een sidewalk 

y vehicle traff

wing rating: 

ira 

bility 

ty metric is e

based on data

CQSM, TRB, 

eliability, whic

.  No applica

proposes a pe

non-peak hour

– auto conge

being greate

ridors only.   

structure Ind

ructure index 

d bus stop 

e following rat

ts = Poor 

ts = Good 

nts = Very Go

nsit infrastruc

measure.  For e

d Business D

milar multi-m

e was to achi

ong the E. 14th

osed for the

mfort Index 

mfort index sc

and roadway

fic.  The mea

stimated by c

a provided by

3rd Edition) w

ch for this pla

ble performa

erformance ob

r transit speed

ested speed, 

er than 40% 

dex 

score is base

design. The 

ting: 

ood 

cture index o

example, Fehr

District Specific

modal perform

eve a rating o
h Street/Missi

 Multimodal 

core is based 

y, average cro

asure applies 

comparing PM

y transit agen

was reviewed

an is defined 

ance objective

bjective that tr

d ratio of 0.4. 

which has an

of the posted

ed on the fo

measure ap

bjective is ba

r & Peers is c

c Plan in uni

mance measu

of “Good” or 

ion Boulevard

Arterial Pla

on factors su

osswalk spac

a 24-point s

M peak hour 

ncies. The Tran

d for applicab

as the PM pe

e was identifi

transit reliabil

 This objectiv

n objective o

d speed limit

llowing facto

pplies a 10-p

ased on prev

currently part 

incorporated 

ure for the sp

“Very Good” 

d transit corrid

n developme

uch as sidewa

cing, roadway

scoring syste

transit travel 

nsit Capacity 

ble performa

eak hour-to-n

ied in the TCQ

lity should be 

ve is based o

f congested 

t.  This objec

ors: bus stop 

point scoring

vious planning

of the team d

Alameda Co

pecific plan d

(at least 6 ou

dor. The sam

ent for the t

alk width, pres

y classification

m that corre

speed to non

and Quality o

nce objective

non-peak hou

QSM.  Instea

greater than 

n the objectiv

PM peak hou

ctive applies t

amenities, bu

g system tha

g projects tha

developing th

ounty.  Fehr 

evelopment 

ut of 10 on th

e performanc

transit priorit

sence of buffe

n, and percen

esponds to th

n-

of 

es 

ur 

d, 

a 

ve 

ur 

to 

us 

at 

at 

he 

& 

in 

he 

ce 

ty 

er 

nt 

he 

Page 96



Sarav
April 1
Page 

 

 

 

 

The p

utilize

consu

uninc

measu

or “Ve

The s

applie

Good

corrid

from 

1.4 Bi

The b

Trans

aspec

classif

throu

enviro

 

 

 

 

 

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
14 of 16 

0 – 7 point

8 – 14 poin

15 – 20 po

21 – 24 po

proposed ped

ed a similar 

ultant team 

orporated Al

ure for the sp

ery Good” (at 

ame perform

ed to pedestr

” (at least 8 

dors to achiev

bus stops.   

icycle Comfo

bicycle comfo

portation Inst

cts can cause 

fies roadway 

gh LTS4. Grou

onments: 

LTS1: most

LTS2: the m

LTS3: cycli

own dedic

LTS4: a le

comprises 

ride are th

lanes and s

ira 

ts = Poor 

nts = Fair 

oints = Good 

oints = Very G

destrian comf

measure.  A

developing 

lameda Coun

pecific plan de

least 15 out 

mance objectiv

rian priority se

out of 24 on

ve a minimum

ort Index 

ort index is b

titute, May 2

stress on bic

segments in

ups of cyclists

t children can

mainstream ad

sts who are c

ated space fo

evel tolerated

just 0.5 perce

hose with hig

signage, and 

Good 

fort index ob

As previously 

the Ashlan

nty.  Fehr &

evelopment in

of 24 on the 

ve is propose

egments only

n the scoring

m pedestrian 

based on the

012) that exa

cyclists and af

to one of fo

s are categori

n tolerate and

dult populatio

considered “e

or riding will t

d only by th

ent of the po

gh speed limit

large distanc

bjective is ba

mentioned, 

nd-Cherryland

& Peers appli

n which the ob

scoring system

ed for the Mu

y.  A performa

g system) rat

design stand

e Level of Tr

amines the ch

ffect where th

ur levels of t

ized by how m

feel safe whi

on will tolerat

enthused and

olerate and fe

hose characte

pulation. The 

ts, multiple t

es to cross at

sed on previ

Fehr & Pee

d Business 

ed a similar 

bjective was t

m) along roa

ultimodal Arte

ance objectiv

ing is also p

dard for trans

raffic Stress (

haracteristics 

hey are likely

traffic stress, 

much stress t

le bicycling. 

te and feel sa

d confident” 

eel safe while

erized as “st

 high-stress s

ravel lanes, li

t intersections

ious planning

rs is current

District Spe

 multi-moda

to achieve a ra

dways within

erial Plan dev

ve of “Fair”, “G

roposed for 

sit patrons th

(LTS) method

of streets an

y to ride.  LTS

which are te

they will toler

afe while bicyc

but still prefe

e bicycling. 

trong and fe

streets that LT

imited or non

s. 

g projects tha

ly part of th

ecific Plan 

l performanc

ating of “Good

 the plan are

velopment an

Good” or “Ve

transit priorit

at walk to an

dology (Minet

nd how variou

S methodolog

ermed as LTS

ate in differen

cling. 

er having the

earless”, whic

TS4 groups w

n-existent bik

at 

he 

in 

ce 

d” 

ea. 

nd 

ry 

ty 

nd 

ta 

us 

gy 

S1 

nt 

eir 

ch 

will 

ke 

Page 97



Sarav
April 1
Page 

For si

 

 

 

 

The p

a simi

develo

Count

develo

roadw

score,

tolera

that m

perfo

bicycl

1.5 Tr

The tr

for on

load f

follow

 

 

 

One p

width

assign

if on

accom

Count

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
15 of 16 

mplicity, the L

LTS1 = Ver

LTS2 = Go

LTS3 = Fai

LTS4 = Poo

proposed bicy

ilar measure. 

oping the As

ty. Fehr & Pe

opment in w

ways within th

, respectively

ate the design

most children

rmance objec

e priority seg

ruck Route A

ruck route acc

n-street parkin

from the stre

wing rating sc

0-1 point =

2 points = 

3 - 4 point

point is assign

 is 11 feet, th

ned for roadw

-street park

mmodation in

ty; therefore r

ira 

LTS results co

ry Good 

od 

r 

or 

ycle comfort i

 As previousl

shland-Cherry

eers applied a

which the obj

he plan area. T

y. A “Good” 

n of the facilit

 can tolerate

ctive is propo

gments only.  

Accommodat

commodation

ng will be ma

eet.  The mea

ores: 

= Poor 

Good 

ts = Very Goo

ned if curb lan

ree points are

ways in urban

ing is not 

ndex have no

relevant perfo

orrespond to t

ndex objectiv

y mentioned,

yland Busines

a similar mul

jective was to

The “Good” o

(LTS2) rating 

ty and feel saf

 the design o

osed for the M

 

tion Index 

n index score 

ade only in ur

sure applies 

od 

ne width is 10

e assigned if t

 areas that pr

provided. Pe

ot been appli

ormance obje

the following 

ve is based on

 Fehr & Peers

ss District Sp

lti-modal per

o achieve a r

or “Very Good

implies that

fe while bicyc

of the facility 

Multimodal A

is based on c

rban contexts 

a four-point 

0 feet or less,

the curb lane 

rovide on-stre

erformance 

ed in other s

ctives are not

rating: 

n previous pla

s is currently 

pecific Plan in

rformance me

rating of “Go

d” rating corre

t the mainstr

cling, a “Very 

and feel safe

Arterial Plan d

curb lane wid

 where many 

scoring syste

 two points a

 width is 12 fe

eet parking; a

measures si

similar plann

t available.   

anning projec

part of the co

n unincorpor

easure for th

ood” or “Very

esponds to a

ream adult p

Good” (LTS1)

e while bicyc

evelopment a

dth; additiona

y businesses a

em that corre

are assigned i

eet or greate

a negative po

milar to the

ing studies t

cts that utilize

onsultant team

rated Alamed

e specific pla

y Good” alon

n LTS2 or LTS

population ca

) rating implie

ling. The sam

and applied t

l consideratio

are expected t

esponds to th

f the curb lan

r.  One point 

oint is assigne

e truck rout

hroughout th

ed 

m 

da 

an 

ng 

S1 

an 

es 

me 

to 

on 

to 

he 

ne 

is 

ed 

te 

he 

Page 98



Sarav
April 1
Page 

Accor

recom

on-str

proba

width 

Good”

priorit

1.7 Pa

The p

to 100

for th

the M

 

 

 

 

A PCI 

object

of the

Netwo

condi

NEX

The c

April 

week 

object

Attac

Appe

ana Suthanth
1, 2015 
16 of 16 

rding to A P

mmended trav

reet parking) 

ability that tru

of 12 feet or 

” rating apply

ty corridors o

avement Con

pavement con

0 point scale. 

he Bay Area re

Multimodal Art

PCI  0 – 49

PCI 50 – 59

PCI 60 – 79

PCI 80 – 10

of 60 or high

tive is to achie

e modal priorit

ork segments

tions.   

XT STEPS 

onsultant tea

9, 2015 ACTA

of April 20, 2

tives will be m

chments 

endix A – App

ira 

Policy on Ge

vel lane width

for arterials in

ucks will off-tr

greater is pre

lying the truc

only. 

ndition Index

dition index (

 The Metrop

egion and ca

terial Plan as 

9 = Poor 

9 = At Risk 

9 = Good 

00 = Very Goo

her is generall

eve a “Good” o

ty.  The PCI pe

s as the pavem

 

am and Alame

AC meeting a

2015 to seek 

modified and 

proved Multi

eometric Desi

h ranges betw

n urban envir

rack into adja

eferred for the

ck route acco

x 

(PCI) is used t

olitan Transp

ategorizes PCI

described be

od 

y considered 

or “Very Good

erformance o

ment conditio

eda CTC staff

and at the se

input.  Based

brought to A

imodal Arter

ign of Highw

ween 10 and 

ronments. The

cent lane or s

e majority of t

ommodation 

to describe th

portation Com

I using thresh

low: 

acceptable; t

d” rating along

objective also 

on provides a 

f will present 

cond set of P

d upon comm

ACTAC and the

rial Plan Perf

ways and Str

12 feet (not 

e narrower th

shoulder. Bas

truck routes, w

index.  This 

he general co

mmission (MTC

holds that we

therefore the 

g all Study Ne

applies to pe

general indic

the draft per

Planning Area

ments receive

e Commission

formance Me

reets (AASHT

including cur

e lane width, 

ed on this log

which correspo

objective ap

ondition of pa

C) maintains 

ere consolida

proposed per

etwork segme

edestrian prio

cation of sidew

rformance ob

a meetings p

ed during this

n for approva

easures and I

TO, 2011), th

rb, shoulder o

the higher th

gic, a curb lan

onds to a “Ver

pplies to truc

avement on a 

a PCI databas

ted for use o

rformance 

ents regardless

rity Study 

walk 

bjectives at th

planned for th

s outreach, th

al in May 2015

Indicators 

he 

or 

he 

ne 

ry 

ck 

0 

se 

on 

s 

he 

he 

he 

5. 

Page 99



 

APPE

 

 

 

 

 

ENDIXX A 

 

Page 100



1

Goal 

1. Multimodal 

APPROVED M

Category 

1.1 – Auto 

1.2 –  Transit 

MULTIMODAL AR

Performance 
Measure 

1.1A –  
Congested 
Speed 

1.1B –  Reliability

1.2A –  Transit 
Travel Speed 

1.2B –  Transit 
Reliability 

1.2C –  Transit 
Infrastructure 
Index 

RTERIAL PLAN P

Based on avera

y 

Based on PM p
 Reliab
 Less R
 Unreli

Based on avera
transit agencies

Based on avera
travel speed rat
operate in the C

Based on the fo
 Provid
 Bus st
 Bus st

The measure ap
the following ra

 0 – 5 p
 6 – 7 p
 8 – 10

 
PERFORMANCE M

Evaluatio

ge PM peak hour c

eak hour volume-to
ble ( V/C between 0 
Reliable ( V/C betwe
able (V/C greater th

ge PM peak hour t
s that operate in th

ge PM peak hour t
tio.  Measure to be 
County. 

ollowing factors: 
ded bus stop ameni
op location 
op design 
pplies a 10-point sc
ating: 
points = Poor 
points = Good 
0 points = Very Goo

 

MEASURES AND

on Approach 

congested speed. 

o-capacity ratio, ca
– 0.8) 

een 0.8 – 1.0) 
han 1.0) 

transit travel speed 
e County. 

transit travel speed 
provided by transi

ities 

coring system that c

od 

D INDICATORS1 

ategorized as: 

provided by 

to non-peak hour 
it agencies that 

corresponds to 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

g 

g 

g 

g 

g 

Page 101



Goal 

APPROVED M

Category 

1.3 –  Pedestrian 

1.4 –  Bicycle 

MULTIMODAL AR

Performance 
Measure 

1.3 –  Pedestrian
Comfort Index 

1.4 –  Bicycle 
Comfort Index 

RTERIAL PLAN P

 

Based on the fo
 Sidew
 Presen
 Averag
 Roadw

of trav
 Percen

The measure ap
the following ra

 0 – 7 p
 8 – 14
 15 – 2
 21 – 2

Application of t
based on the ty
vehicle travel la
into one of fou
through LTS4. G
they will tolerat
results correspo

 LTS4 =
 LTS3 =
 LTS2 =
 LTS1 =

 
PERFORMANCE M

Evaluatio

ollowing factors: 
alk width 
nce of buffer betwe
ge crosswalk spacin
way classification, a
vel lanes and speed
nt heavy vehicle tra
pplies a 24-point sc
ating: 
points = Poor 
4 points = Fair 
0 points = Good 
4 points = Very Go

the Level of Traffic 
ype of bicycle facilit
anes.  LTS methodo
r levels of traffic str
Groups of cyclists a
te in different envir
ond to the followin
= Poor 
= Fair 
= Good 
= Very Good 

 

MEASURES AND

on Approach 

een sidewalk and ro
ng 
verage daily vehicle

d limit 
affic 
coring system that c

ood 

Stress (LTS) method
ty provided and sep

ology classifies road
ress, which are term
re categorized by h

ronments. For simp
g rating: 

D INDICATORS1 

oadway 

e volume, number 

corresponds to 

dology, which is 
paration from 

dway segments 
med as LTS1 
how much stress 
licity, the LTS 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

g 

g 

Page 102



Goal 

APPROVED M

Category 

1.5 –  Trucks/ 
Goods 
Movement 

1.6 –  Enhanced 
Mobility 

1.7 State of Good 
Repair 

MULTIMODAL AR

Performance 
Measure 

1.5 –  Truck 
Route 
Accommodation
Index 

1.6 –  Non-Auto 
Transportation 
Mode Share 

1.7 Pavement 
Condition Index 
(PCI) 

RTERIAL PLAN P

n 

Based on curb-
parking; on-stre
where many bu
measure applie
following rating

 0-1 po
 2 poin
 3-4 po

One point is as
are assigned if 
if the curb lane 
roadways in urb
point is assigne

Qualitative asse
of changes to t
throughput). 

Based on the P
The PCI measur
to the following

 PCI 0 –
 PCI 50
 PCI 60
 PCI 80

 
PERFORMANCE M

Evaluatio

lane width.  Additio
eet parking will be 
usinesses are expec
es a four-point scor
g: 
oint = Poor 
nts = Good 
oints = Very Good
signed if curb lane 
the curb lane width
width is 12 feet or 

ban areas that prov
ed if on-street park

essment of cross-se
ransit, pedestrian, a

CI data obtained fr
re applies a 100-po
g rating: 
– 49 = Poor 
0 – 59 = At Risk 
0 – 79 = Good 
0 – 100 = Very Goo

 

MEASURES AND

on Approach 

onal consideration 
considered only in 
ted to load from th
ing system that cor

width is 10 feet or 
h is 11 feet, three p
greater.  One poin

vide on-street parki
ing is not provided

ectional improveme
and bicycle travel (p

om the MTC Street
oint scoring system 

d 

D INDICATORS1 

for on-street 
urban contexts 

he street. The 
rresponds to the 

less, two points 
points are assigned 
nt is assigned for 
ing; a negative 

d. 

ents on likelihood 
proxy for person 

tSaver database.  
that corresponds 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Area-Wide 
Indicator, Existing
Future Condition

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
Conditions 

g 

g, 
s 

g 

Page 103



2
a

3
A
C
R

Goal 

2. Accessible 
and Equitable2 

3. Connected 
Across the 
County and 
Region 

APPROVED M

Category 

2.1 –  Social 
Equity 

3.1 –  Transit 

3.2 –  Pedestrian 

3.3 –  Bicycle 

3.4 –  Trucks 

MULTIMODAL AR

Performance 
Measure 

2.1 –  Benefit to 
Communities of 
Concern 

3.1 –  Transit 
Connectivity 

3.2 –  Pedestrian
Connectivity 

3.3 –  Bicycle 
Connectivity 

3.4 –  Network 
Connectivity  

RTERIAL PLAN P

After the prefer
identified, a rat
miles of identif
(COC) by the nu
benefiting each
benefitted with
County will be 

Connectivity m
The transit, ped
identify gaps o
bicycle assessm
truck network c
Countywide Go
identified truck
addressed.   

 

 
PERFORMANCE M

Evaluatio

rred list of short an
io will be estimated
ied improvements w
umber arterial mile
h jurisdiction. For Tr
in COC versus over
used.  

easures will be asse
destrian, bicycle and
r inconsistencies in 

ment will include co
connectivity assessm
oods Movement Pla
k network gaps and 

 

MEASURES AND

on Approach 

d long-term improv
d by dividing the nu
within Communitie
s of all identified im
ransit, number of p
rall population ben

essed through a ma
d truck networks wi
the networks.  The

nsideration of relat
ment will be coordi
an consultant team 

deficiencies are ad

D INDICATORS1 

ovements is 
umber of arterial 
es of Concern 
mprovements 
population 

efitted in the 

apping exercise.  
ill be mapped to 

e pedestrian and 
tive comfort. The 
inated with the 
to ensure that 

dequately 

Application

Area-Wide 
Indicator, Future 
Conditions 

Area-Wide 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Area-Wide 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Area-Wide 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Area-Wide 
Measure, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

g 

g 

g 

g 

Page 104



4
o

Goal 

4. Efficient Use 
of Resources 

APPROVED M

Category 

4.1 –  Efficient 
Use of 
Operations 
Funding 

4.2 –  
Implementation 
Challenge 

4.3 ITS 
Infrastructure  

4.4 –  Economic 
Benefits 

MULTIMODAL AR

Performance 
Measure 

4.1 –  Operating 
Cost 
Effectiveness 

4.2 –  
Implementation 
Challenge Score

4.3 Coordinated 
Technology 

4.4 –  Property 
Value Index 

RTERIAL PLAN P

Based on the ra
 Devel

includ
 Estim

(OE) 
 Estim

sectio
 Opera

Based on a zero
being the least 

 Travel
 Parkin
 Multi-j

pts) 
 Curb c

 

Four-point scal
by built infrastr
jurisdictions an

 0: no I
 1: bas
 2: med
 3: high

Based on the ch
influenced by t
built environme

 
PERFORMANCE M

Evaluatio

atio of improvemen
lop unit operating c
ding maintenance c
ate operating costs

ate operating costs
onal improvements 
ating Cost Effective

o to four point scal
feasible based on t
 lane removal requ

ng removal required
-jurisdiction coordin

changes required (y

e (0 – 3) based on t
ructure. Considerati
d/or Caltrans, as ap
ITS infrastructure 
ic investment ITS n
dium investment IT
h investment ITS ne

hange in residentia
ransportation infras
ent.   

 

MEASURES AND

on Approach 

nt costs to existing 
costs for cross-sect
costs 
s to maintain existin

s to maintain prefer
(OP) 

eness = OP/OE 

e, zero being most 
the following variab
ired (yes = 1 pt, no

d (yes = 1 pt, no = 0
nation required (yes

yes = 1 pt, no = 0 p

the level of ITS inve
ion for coordination
pplicable: 

etwork 
TS network 
etwork 

l and commercial p
structure improvem

D INDICATORS1 

facility costs: 
tional elements, 

ng cross-section 

rred cross-

 feasible and four 
bles: 

o = 0 pts) 
0 pts) 
s = 1 pt, no = 0 

pts) 

estment defined 
n with adjacent 

property values 
ments within the 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Indicator, Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Indicator, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Facility-Specific 
Indicator, Future 
Conditions 

g 

Page 105



5
a

N
 
 
 
 
S

Goal 

5. Safe, Healthy 
and Vibrant 

Notes: 
  1.  More information
       transportation co
       preferred improv
  2.  Accessibility is a 
Source:  Alameda Cou

APPROVED M

Category 

5.1 –  Safety 

5.2 –  Active 
Transportation 
Mode Share 

5.3 – VMT 

5.4 – GHG 

n is added to the Eval
onditions, performanc
vements achieve the P
component of the Tra

untywide Multimodal A

MULTIMODAL AR

Performance 
Measure 

5.1 –  Collision 
Rates 

5.2 –  Demand 
for Active 
Transportation 

VMT per Capita

GHG per Capita

uation Approach to d
ce indicators will gene
Plan’s vision and goals
ansit Infrastructure Ind
Arterial Plan – Perform

RTERIAL PLAN P

Collision rates b

Potential for m
active transport

Based on VMT 

Based on VMT 

describe the scores. Pe
erally be evaluated aft
s. 
dex, Pedestrian Comf

mance Measure and Ev

 
PERFORMANCE M

Evaluatio

based on the SWITR

ode shift (low, med
tation. 

data from the Alam

data from the Alam

erformance measures
ter preferred short an

ort Index and Bicycle 
valuation Approach M

 

MEASURES AND

on Approach 

RS database. 

dium, high) based o

meda CTC Travel De

meda CTC Travel De

s are generally applied
d long-term improve

Comfort Index. 
Memo, Fehr & Peers, Ja

D INDICATORS1 

on demand for 

emand Model. 

emand Model. 

d to assess existing an
ements are identified t

anuary 22, 2015. 

Application

Facility-Specific 
Measure, Existing
Conditions 

Area-Wide 
Indicator, Future 
Conditions 

Area-wide 
Indicator, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

Area-wide 
Indicator, Existing
and Future 
Conditions 

nd/or future year  
to ensure that  

g 

 

g 

g 

Page 106



 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 2 

Summary of Stakeholder Comments 

on Draft Performance Objectives 
 

Page 107



# Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response

1 Alameda County
Performance 

Objectives

Objectives: Page 7 of 16: the middle paragraph says that the objectives represent a 

minimum threshold if that particular mode has the priority on an arterial segment. 

What happens to the other modal priorities on that segment in terms of measuring its 

performance? Shouldn’t all modes be meeting some degree of the objective

The modal priority list methodology does not automatically preclude measuring 

performance and identifying improvements for lower priority modes. The primary priority 

mode will be given highest preference when assessing needs and measuring performance 

measure objectives.  If a segment is performing above the performance thresholds for a 

top priority, then the evaluation looks at the next modal priority and assesses its 

performance and identifies any necessary potential improvements.

2 Alameda County
Performance 

Objectives

Objectives: Page 8 of 16: Table 2, AND Page 12 of 16: Transit Travel Speed. Shouldn’t 

the quantitative measure be based solely on the 2013 Public Transportation Fact 

Book and AC Transit data?  Comparing our county’s transit travel speed data to the 

auto congested speed isn’t really an “apples to apples” meaningful correlation. An 

objective of “at least 50% of the auto congested speed”, or roughly 10 mph, is 

actually 4 mph LESS than the APTA average transit speed of 14mph.  Why would we 

set the bar lower, and why base it on auto congestion numbers?? 

Based on comments received from AC Transit staff, the transit speed objective was 

increased to be at least 75% of the auto congested speed during the PM peak hour.  The 

suggested objective is based on AC Transit's average transit speed data along the major 

corridors.  

3 Alameda County
Performance 

Objectives

Objectives: Page 13 of 16: Transit Reliability. Same comment on derivation of this 

Transit performance objective.

Based on comments received from AC Transit staff, the transit reliability objective was 

increased to be greater than a 0.7 PM peak hour‐to‐non‐peak hour transit speed ratio.  The 

suggested objective is based on AC Transit's average transit reliability data along the major 

corridors.  

4 Alameda County
Performance 

Objectives

Objectives: Transit Travel Speed and Reliability: Are TPAs synonymous with PDAs? Are 

they different as used here? 

Pages 12 and 13 of the performance objectives memo specified that transit speed and 

reliability performance objectives are only applicable to roadways that have been 

identified as having transit priority based on our typology evaluation.  This is not to be 

confused with TPA (Transit Priority Areas) identified as a part of SB 743.

5 Alameda County
Performance 

Objectives

Objectives: Will the non‐TPA/PDA corridors or roadways also be evaluated in a similar 

manner? Seems like they should for whatever modes operate on them; the memo 

says the objective applies to these major corridors ONLY. 

The performance measure objectives are only applicable to certain modal priorities as 

indicated in Table 2 of the draft objectives memo.  Each roadway's modal priorities would 

be determined in our typology evaluation.  This method applies to all Study Network 

roadways.

Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan ‐  Performance Objectives Methodology Approach Comments Provided by Stakeholders

Page 108



# Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response

Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan ‐  Performance Objectives Methodology Approach Comments Provided by Stakeholders

6 Alameda County
Performance 

Objectives

Objectives: Page 15 of 16: Truck Route Accommodation Index: Please clarify if this 

discussion means Truck on‐street parking, or Car on‐street parking? One point is 

assigned for roadways in urban areas that provide on‐street parking; a negative point 

is assigned if on‐ street parking is not provided. Shouldn’t this be reversed? On‐street 

parking would seem a potential hindrance to truck travel. In addition, residential 

communities in unincorporated Alameda County have voiced opposition to allowing 

truck parking in their neighborhoods and a negative point should not apply. Seems 

like the parking consideration will penalize jurisdictions that don’t want to provide on‐

street parking.  

Several stakeholders stated concerns about incorporating on‐street parking into the Truck 

Route Accomodation Index evaluation for urban areas. Specifically, stakeholders were 

concerned that the evaluation penalized street segments for not provoding on‐street 

parking which could potentially result in the GIS Cross‐Sectional tool recommending the 

addition of parking for truck priority corridors, an improvement that is not preferred by 

several jurisdictions. To address these concerns, the Truck Route Accomodation Index 

methodology was revised to elminate on‐street parking in the evaluation for urban areas.  

The revised performance measure methdology applies a three‐point scoring system that 

corresponds to the following rating:

1 point = Poor

2 points = Good

3 points = Very Good

One point is assigned if curb lane width is less than 11 feet, two points are assigned if the 

curb lane width is between 11 and 12 feet, three points are assigned if the curb lane width 

is 12 feet or greater.  The proposed performance objective of achieving a Very Good rating 

would still apply for truck priority corridors.

7 AC Transit
Performance 

Objectives

Transit Reliability ‐ I suggest PM peak to non‐peak speed ratio to be greater than 0.7, 

which is the average for major corridor routes.  

Performance objective was updated so that the PM peak to non‐peak speed ratio to be 

greater than 0.7.

8 AC Transit
Performance 

Objectives

Transit Speed ‐ In order for transit to stay competitive against auto, I suggest “greater 

than 75% of auto speed”.   

Performance objective was updated so that the PM peak hour transit speed be greater 

than 75% of PM peak hour auto speed.

9 AC Transit
Performance 

Objectives

Why is the pedestrian comfort index (Measure 1.3) different for transit and 

pedestrian priority corridors?

Objective for transit priority corridors is lower to discourage over designing sidewalks and 

buffers along transit priority Study Network segments that travel through residential 

neighborhoods.  

10 MTC
Performance 

Objectives

Performance Measure 1.1B (Reliability):  It seems this objective is based on v/c ratios, 

but yet Table 3 (from the HCM) is based on speeds.  Since most of the other 

objectives are based on speed, why wouldn’t this objective be based on the same?  

Also, it would seem that obtaining INRIX speed data would be easier than obtaining 

volume data for the study arterials.

Travel speed data (from INRIX database) is being utilized to assess Study Network 

performance for vehicles under Measure 1.1.A. For reliability (Measure 1.1B), volume‐to‐

capacity ratio methodology is used as it provides an assessment of roadway capacity that 

directly relates to this measure and also informs potential needs and recommended 

improvements. 

11 MTC
Performance 

Objectives

Performance Measure 1.2B (Transit Reliability):  The data source for this measure will 

be provided by the transit agencies, while the data source for Measure 1.1B (auto 

reliability) will either be based on v/c or speed.  For those arterials that serve both 

auto and transit, how will you reconcile a situation where these two measures might 

contradict each other?  For example:  For an arterial serving both auto and transit, if 

the Auto Reliability is “unreliable”, but the Transit Reliability is  “reliable”, this result 

may seem contradictory.  If both modes are served by the same arterial, how can 

autos be significantly congested, but the transit buses using the same arterial be 

“uncongested”? 

The project team has incorporated a method to address this conflict if it arises. Essentially, 

it will check for whether transit speed is higher than the vehicle speed on roadway 

segments. If transit speed is higher than the vehicle speed, then the vehicle speed will be 

adjusted upwards to be consistent with the transit speed. Exceptions will be the roads 

where transit has exclusive right of way.

Page 109



# Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response

Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan ‐  Performance Objectives Methodology Approach Comments Provided by Stakeholders

12 MTC
Performance 

Objectives

Performance Measure 1.5 (Truck Route Accommodation Index): 

‐        “Poor” is defined as 0‐1 point.  If there is no on‐street parking, then wouldn’t 

that be assigned 0, rather than a negative point?  

‐        “Very Good” is defined as 3‐4 points. If the curb lane is 12 feet or greater, it gets 

assigned 3 points.  Under what condition would it get 4 points?

Several stakeholders stated concerns about incorporating on‐street parking into the Truck 

Route Accomodation Index evaluation for urban areas. Specifically, stakeholders were 

concerned that the evaluation penalized street segments for not provoding on‐street 

parking which could potentially result in the GIS Cross‐Sectional tool recommending the 

addition of parking for truck priority corridors, an improvement that is not preferred by 

several jurisdictions. To address these concerns, the Truck Route Accomodation Index 

methodology was revised to elminate on‐street parking in the evaluation for urban areas.  

The revised performance measure methdology applies a three‐point scoring system that 

corresponds to the following rating:

1 point = Poor

2 points = Good

3 points = Very Good

One point is assigned if curb lane width is less than 11 feet, two points are assigned if the 

curb lane width is between 11 and 12 feet, three points are assigned if the curb lane width 

is 12 feet or greater.  The proposed performance objective of achieving a Very Good rating 

would still apply for truck priority corridors.

13 Dublin
Performance 

Objectives
Can agency staff review more detail about the approved performance measures?

Yes, the performance measure memo describing each of the approved measures is 

available online on the Alameda CTC website as part of the February 

ACTAC/PPLC/Commission meeting agenda packet.

14 Dublin
Performance 

Objectives

Performance objective for measure 1.1A (congested speed) should not apply to street 

segments with transit priority since a transit speed (measure 1.2A) objective will be 

applied to transit priority segments.

Based on feedback received, objectives for Measure 1.1A (congested speed) will only apply 

to auto and truck priority corridors.

15 Dublin
Performance 

Objectives
Was a sensitivity analysis conducted for the performance objectives?

The draft performance objective summary memo in Appendix 1 of the response to 

comments memo describes the technical basis for deriving each of the proposed 

performance objectives.  

16 San Leandro
Performance 

Objectives

San Leandro eliminated on‐street parking in industrial areas and reallocated the space 

to the curb lane width to discourage trucks from parking on‐street overnight or long‐

term. The City does not want to get penalized since trucks can still park illegally if 

needed.  

Several stakeholders stated concerns about incorporating on‐street parking into the Truck 

Route Accomodation Index evaluation for urban areas. Specifically, stakeholders were 

concerned that the evaluation penalized street segments for not provoding on‐street 

parking which could potentially result in the GIS Cross‐Sectional tool recommending the 

addition of parking for truck priority corridors, an improvement that is not preferred by 

several jurisdictions. To address these concerns, the Truck Route Accomodation Index 

methodology was revised to elminate on‐street parking in the evaluation for urban areas.  

The revised performance measure methdology applies a three‐point scoring system that 

corresponds to the following rating:

1 point = Poor

2 points = Good

3 points = Very Good

One point is assigned if curb lane width is less than 11 feet, two points are assigned if the 

curb lane width is between 11 and 12 feet, three points are assigned if the curb lane width 

is 12 feet or greater.  The proposed performance objective of achieving a Very Good rating 

would still apply for truck priority corridors.

Page 110



# Stakeholder Category Methodology Approach Comments Comment Response

Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan ‐  Performance Objectives Methodology Approach Comments Provided by Stakeholders

17 San Leandro
Performance 

Objectives

Will performance measure and objectives be able to identify issues with at‐grade rail 

crossings and recommend improvements for at‐grade crossings?

The performance measures and objectives are not sensitive enough to identify issues with 

at‐grade rail crossings, therefore the GIS Tool will not recommend improvements specific 

to at‐grade rail crossings.  However, during the one‐on‐one meetings scheduled for January 

2016, jurisdictions will have the opportunity to include specific at‐grade crossing 

improvements for consideration in the Arterial Plan development.

Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 112


	MM_ArterialPlan_TAC_Agenda_Packet_20150721.pdf
	4.0_MMA_Plan_Updated_TypologyandModal_Priority
	Appendix A - April 2015 Memo on Draft Typology and Modal Priority_revwithnomaps.pdf
	MMAP_Draft_Typology Framework_04_15_15
	MMAP_Draft_Modal_Priority_Approach_04_17_15

	Appendix A2 Draft Modal Priority April 2015 Memo.pdf
	MMAP_Draft_Typology Framework_04_15_15
	MMAP_Draft_Modal_Priority_Approach_04_17_15

	Appendix B - Revised Land Use Context Map.pdf
	Appendix B - Land Use - Alameda County
	Appendix B - Land Use - N.County
	Appendix B - Land Use - C.County
	Appendix B - Land Use - S.County
	Appendix B - Land Use - E.County

	Appendix D - Revised Transit Emphasis Map.pdf
	Appendix D - Transit Emphasis - Alameda County
	Appendix D - Transit Emphasis - N.County
	Appendix D - Transit Emphasis - C.County
	Appendix D - Transit Emphasis - S.County
	Appendix D - Transit Emphasis - E.County

	Appendix E - Revised Bicycle Emphasis Map.pdf
	Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis - Alameda County
	Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis - North County
	Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis - Central County
	Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis - South County
	Appendix E - Bicycle Emphasis - East County

	Appendix F - Revised Pedestrian Emphasis Map.pdf
	Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis - Alameda County
	Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis - N.County
	Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis - C.County
	Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis - S.County
	Appendix F - Pedestrian Emphasis - E.County

	Appendix G - Revised Goods Movement Routes.pdf
	Appendix G - Goods Movement - Alameda County
	Appendix G - Goods Movement - N.County
	Appendix G - Goods Movement - C.County
	Appendix G - Goods Movement - S.County
	Appendix G - Goods Movement - E.County

	Appendix J Summary of Specifc Comments on and Responses Typology and Modal Priority.pdf
	Methodology_Comments


	5.0_MMAP_Performance_Objectives_Updated_071615_wAppendices
	Comments and Responses on Draft Performance Obejctives
	Updated Performance Objectives





